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Dear WAIPA members and colleagues, 

As 2007 draws to a close, it is with great satisfaction that 

I look back on a year in which our business of investment 

promotion has continued to thrive. According to the 

preliminary estimates of UNCTAD, world-wide fl ows of 

foreign direct investment in 2007 will exceed the previous 

all-time high, set in 2000. Multinational enterprises have 

also contributed to another year of record fl ows of cross-

border trade. The process of globalization, as measured 

by these indicators and others, continues apace. The 

positive impact on the development of our countries and 

regions grows commensurately.

 

Cause for particular satisfaction for me in 2007 was the 

widening of participation in the FDI boom. Developing 

countries are not only enjoying larger infl ows of 

investment, they are increasingly becoming sources of 

FDI. This two-way process is hastening their integration 

into the global economy and speeding their economic 

development. As a central theme at the WAIPA World 

Investment Conference (WIC), held in Geneva in March, 

many perspectives and insights were shared on the 

phenomenon, with universal agreement on the benefi ts 

of South-South investment fl ows.

But delegates at the WIC came not only to discuss 

successes and opportunities; they also shared thoughts 

on challenges and threats. Protectionism remains the 

darkest cloud on the FDI horizon. Alas, protectionist voices 

have become louder in recent years. We, the promoters 

of foreign investment, see the benefi ts such investment 

brings to our respective countries and regions each day. 

We also know that protectionism has never been the 

answer in the past; it is not the answer in the present, 

and it will not be the answer in the future.

Happily, the overwhelming majority of WAIPA members 

attending the WIC had not faced attempts to block fl ows 

of FDI on protectionist grounds in their daily work. But 

there is no room for complacency. We IPAs have an 

increasingly infl uential role as policy advocates within 

our domestic frameworks. We need to be unceasing 

in making the case that FDI is central to continued 

prosperity and warn of the costs and dangers of barriers 

to investment at home and abroad. 

We IPAs are well positioned to play this role. And we can 

play other roles too, as we hone our skills and upgrade 

our capacities. WAIPA is in the vanguard of that process. 

Yet again in 2007, through conferences, workshops, 

studies tours and networking events, our members 

have been able to better acquaint themselves with best 

practices in our increasingly sophisticated business. The 

dissemination of learnings and experiences helps us all in 

our capacity-building efforts.

WAIPA continued to go from strength to strength 2007, 

an evolution that has been underpinned by the continued 

rise of FDI on the one hand, and the growing importance 

of investment promotion agencies on the other. I would 

like to convey my thanks to our growing fraternity of 

members, which now stands at a record 220, for their 

fruitful co-operation during 2007. I wish you all continued 

success in 2008. 

Kai Hammerich

President, World Association of Investment Promotion 

Agencies (WAIPA)

Director-General, Invest in Sweden Agency (ISA)

The President’s Foreword
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Dear WAIPA Members,

2007 has been an exciting year for those of us involved 

in the fi eld of foreign direct investment. Cross-border 

investment fl ows have continued to strengthen including 

increased South-South investments. The statistics also 

show that more countries than ever before are sharing in 

these fl ows. However, many still fail to take advantage of 

these opportunities, due in part to continuing excessive red 

tape, burdensome business regulations and poor capacity 

to promote new investment. Much remains to be done by 

FIAS, WAIPA and our other partners to help governments 

attract investment, and improve the environment for private 

enterprise.

FIAS takes this challenge very seriously, and working in 

close partnership with fi fteen donors and international 

agencies, refocused its strategic efforts with the adoption 

of a new four year strategy in July 2007, with greater focus 

on serving those countries most in need of assistance, 

including confl ict-affected countries. During this new 

strategy period we expect to increase our focus on IDA 

countries and frontier regions of middle income countries 

to 75% of our portfolio. Over the next four years, we aim to 

contribute to about 400 signifi cant business environment 

reforms— half in IDA countries or frontier regions of middle 

income countries. Around 200 of these reforms should be 

captured by Doing Business. In addition, through our 

investment promotion and industry-focused work, we will 

contribute to increased investments in emerging markets.

To support these goals, we have taken a number of 

signifi cant steps to upgrade our delivery capacity. We have 

created a new Doing Business Reform Unit to ensure rapid 

and effective follow-up to the fast growing client demand 

for assistance generated by the DB Reports. Similarly, 

we have built an integrated Investment Climate Team 

for Africa jointly with IFC’s regional advisory services. 

Partnering with IFC, the European Commission and 

DFID, we launched the Bangladesh Investment Climate 

Fund (BICF). We are also partnering with the French 

government on business law reforms in Africa focusing 

on OHADA member countries.

Last year, I had the pleasure to report to you the planned 

integration of MIGA’s technical assistance services into 

FIAS with a clear objective of enhancing and deepening 

the advice and services that the World Bank Group can 

offer to our clients in the areas of investment climate 

reform and investment promotion. I am happy to tell you 

this year that the integration has been very successfully 

completed with benefi ts to our clients from this combined 

service already evident.

Over the past year, we have pursued our important 

work with many WAIPA members on investment policy 

and promotion, sector-specifi c initiatives and regulatory 

reform, completing 83 advisory projects in all regions of 

the world.

Looking forward, we will increase our focus on achieving 

specifi c results in terms of investment mobilization and 

on developing clearer global standards and benchmarks 

for investment policy and promotion. We look forward 

to continued cooperation with WAIPA members in the 

coming year.

Pierre Guislain

General Manager, FIAS

Director, Investment Climate, 

World Bank Group

Message from Foreign Investment 

Advisory Service (FIAS)
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Dear WAIPA Members,

IEDC is proud to join the ranks as the most recent addition 

to WAIPA’s Consultative Committee. The past year has 

seen a steady intensifi cation of our cross-organizational 

partnership, with the aim of strengthening WAIPA’s efforts 

to become a truly world-wide association. To this end, IEDC 

has committed to serving as a gateway for WAIPA to US-

based state and regional-level economic development 

organizations (EDOs) with an eye to investment promotion.

While in the past, the sheer size of our economy did not 

necessitate a focus on international investment promotion, 

in reaction to the pressures of globalization, the US is starting 

to play catch-up in the race to target FDI. The Department of 

Commerce’s March 2007 roll out of the Invest in America 

Initiative refl ects this new drive to capture FDI through a 

coordinated national effort. EDOs in the US are also working 

hard to retain and upgrade their share of FDI against low 

cost regions by specializing in strategic activities and sectors 

where they can cultivate a competitive advantage. WAIPA’s 

body of members and expertise is a perfect fi t for these EDOs 

in their efforts to build capacity, share best practices, and 

network with experts in the fi eld of investment promotion.

The rising importance of investment promotion to American 

economic developers is indicated by the increasing demand 

for international content in IEDC’s training seminars and 

conferences. Among the mostly highly attended sessions 

at IEDC’s 2007 Annual Conference, for instance, were those 

on Attracting Inbound and Exbound Investment with China, 

Partnering for Successful International Marketing and 

Global Investment Trends. In October 2007, IEDC facilitated 

a well-received web seminar on How to Identify and Attract 

High Quality Foreign Investment. This year also saw the 

evolution of a new relationship with the Chinese Investment 

Promotion Agency dedicated to networking communities 

and enterprises seeking international connections. 

These are a few among many indicators that the time is 

ripe for enhanced cross-organizational cooperation with 

WAIPA, especially with regards to knowledge-sharing and 

capacity building. Such cooperation will ensure WAIPA’s 

position as a global player in the fi eld of investment 

promotion and contribute to the internationalization of 

IEDC.

Crucial steps towards solidifying this relationship were 

undertaken on both fronts this past year. In March, 

I represented IEDC at WAIPA’s World Investment 

Conference to share the American practitioner’s 

perspective on Globalization and the New Protectionism. 

In turn, Kai Hammerich took the stage at IEDC’s September 

2007 Annual Conference, addressing the largely American 

crowd on the importance of seeking investment 

from abroad, and in particular the opportunities from 

emerging economies. Kai also met directly with a select 

group of state-level economic development directors to 

highlight the advantages of WAIPA membership and 

lay the groundwork for high-level cross-organizational 

cooperation.

To be sure, the year ahead holds a new set of opportunities 

for partnership, and IEDC’s growing focus on the ripple 

effects of globalization will be a powerful driver bringing 

us even closer to the WAIPA community.

Ronnie L. Bryant, CEcD, FM

Chairman 

IEDC

Message from International Economic 

Development Council (IEDC)
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Dear WAIPA Members,

Private investment is critical for sustained growth, 

innovation and sustainable development. In many areas, 

water infrastructure and climate change mitigation for 

instance, the needs for additional investment cannot be 

fi nanced by the public purse alone. 

WAIPA and its members have been key partners of 

the OECD in its efforts to help governments close 

this “investment gap” and to create an environment 

that is attractive for investors and maximises the 

development benefi ts of investment. Their support is 

all the more important as we confront rising investment 

protectionism.

Active investment promotion and sound investment 

policy go hand in hand. As governments strive to 

develop transparent and open regulatory frameworks 

for investment, investment promotion agencies have an 

important role to play as public supporters for investment 

reforms and to help investors take full advantage of 

these reforms and the country’s comparative strengths.

This integrated approach to mobilising investment 

underpins the Policy Framework for Investment (PFI) – a 

new instrument to improve the investment environment 

in ten policy fi elds identifi ed in the 2002 UN Monterrey 

Consensus on Financing for Development. The PFI 

was developed by representatives from some 60 OECD 

and partner governments and other international 

organisations, including many WAIPA members with 

respect to the “Investment Promotion and Facilitation” 

chapter. It is now being put into action by more and 

more countries around the world in self-evaluations 

and peer reviews. It is a pillar of regional investment 

initiatives such the Investment Compact for South East 

Europe, the MENA-OECD Investment Programme, the 

NEPAD-OECD Africa Investment Iniative, and OECD co-

operation with APEC and other regions.

I welcome that WAIPA members have made and 

will continue to make distinctive and signifi cant 

contributions to these initiatives. 

2008 will be a special year for the global investment 

community. In November, the Follow-up Conference 

on Financing for Development to Review the 

Implementation of the Monterrey Consensus will 

be held in Doha. Two major supporting events will 

precede this Conference. UNCTAD XII and the OECD 

Global Forum on International Investment. The OECD 

Global Forum will address “best practices in promoting 

investment for development”. I am very grateful that 

WAIPA has agreed to sponsor and chair a special 

session on investment promotion and for WAIPA’s 

strong support of this event. I am also grateful that 

WAIPA has invited the OECD to play an important 

role during its annual meetings on the occasion of 

UNCTAD XII.

I wish WAIPA members full success in your efforts and 

congratulate you on your achievements. That WAIPA’s 

membership has now reached 220 speaks to the 

organisation’s strength and global relevance. I look 

forward to continuing to build upon the achievements 

of our close co-operation in 2008 and beyond.

Angel Gurría

Secretary-General 

OECD

Message from Organisation for Economic 

Co-operation and Development (OECD)
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We at Pro€Invest were happy to receive the invitation 

by WAIPA to join its Consultative Committee at the end 

of 2006, a result of the numerous collaboration efforts 

between the programme and WAIPA. Our fi rst contact 

with WAIPA was in 2003 when Pro€Invest organised 

a networking and image building workshop for IPAs 

in Africa, Caribbean and Pacifi c (ACP) countries within 

the annual conference of WAIPA in Geneva. Other 

conferences/workshops, including the funding of the 

WAIPA Study Tour during 2004 have since been realised. 

We pledge our commitment to continue to work closely, 

and in collaboration with WAIPA and the other members 

of the Consultative Committee to reinforce ACP IPAs 

under the umbrella of WAIPA. One of our long term 

objectives will be to promote partnerships between ACP 

and EU IPAs such that joint promotion and investment 

projects can be initiated and implemented by them, 

resulting in reinforced capacities of the former.

Pro€Invest is an EU-ACP partnership programme for the 

promotion of investment and technology fl ows in the 

ACP countries undertaken by the European Commission 

on behalf of the ACP Group of States. It is fi nanced under 

the 8th European Development Fund and managed by an 

autonomous unit within the Centre for the Development 

of Enterprise under the supervision of EUROPEAID, the 

Cooperation Offi ce of the European Commission. It was 

launched in 2002 with a budget of EUR 110 million over 

7 years.

The ACP Group of States and the European Commission 

are in the process of signing the prolongation of the 

programme until the end of March 2011. While the 

underlying objectives of the Pro€Invest programme 

remain valid, the emphasis of the programme will be 

increasingly on institutional strengthening among ACP 

Intermediary Organisations (IOs). The programme will 

concentrate on larger and longer-term demand-led 

interventions.

The institutional strengthening support to Intermediary 

Organisations (IOs) and Regional Organisations will be 

realised through the following activities:

Public-private dialogue between IOs and 

governments;

Assistance to IOs in improving their range of services 

to members;

Promotion of investment and inter-enterprise co-

operation agreements (I&ICAs);

Development of networks between IOs in different 

countries and regions 

Short-term technical assistance to IOs for the following 

activities:

preparation of proposals for larger-scale interventions 

(as above), 

defi ning and facilitating direct technical assistance 

to the IOs whose needs have been identifi ed and 

analysed, and 

other interventions aimed at capacity building, e.g. 

exchange of best practices.

An e-Community Knowledge Centre to include amongst 

others:

Provision of information and IT-related capacity 

building of practical use to IOs;

Assisting IOs to generate their databases and publish 

and disseminate information;

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Message from Pro€invest
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Dear WAIPA members,

2007 has been a successful year for UNCTAD-WAIPA 

collaboration. I recall the joint High-Level session during 

the UNCTAD Commission on Investment, Technology 

and Related Financial Issues on new sources of FDI 

and the role of emerging economies and there have 

also been joint training activities in Geneva and at the 

regional level.

 

In 2007, a joint workshop was held at UNCTAD on 

FDI trends and policy options in LDCs. At the regional 

level training was provided on investor aftercare for 

West Asian IPAs in the United Arab Emirates and for 

Central America & Caribbean IPAs in El Salvador. For 

African IPAs, a regional workshop on strategic investor 

targeting was held in Mauritius. Investment promotion 

offi cials from several developing countries were also 

sponsored by UNCTAD for a joint study tour programme 

to the Japanese External Trade Organization, and two 

publications were prepared in the UNCTAD Investment 

Advisory Series at WAIPA member requests. UNCTAD 

also provided advisory services to many WAIPA members 

strengthening their institutions and providing assistance 

related to investment policies, promotional strategies 

and international investment agreements. 

 

I am happy to note that WAIPA’s membership continued 

to rise during 2007 and now includes representatives 

from three-fourths of the world’s countries, making it 

a truly global network for investment promotion. Since 

its inception and throughout its subsequent growth as 

an independent international organization, we have 

taken great pleasure and pride in maintaining close 

collaboration with WAIPA. In 2008, we are looking 

forward to continuing this relationship with several 

publications already under preparation on practical 

issues related to the work of IPAs and a continuation 

of capacity-building activities for IPAs through joint 

training and study tour programmes.  We hope we can 

count on members of the WAIPA network for feedback 

on best practices through bilateral dialogue and 

through the continued practice of joint meetings on 

key investment issue, policies and promotion.  I have 

personally always placed a high value on the practical 

side of WAIPA’s work, which benefi ts many LDCs and 

other developing countries, for its synergies with the 

work done by UNCTAD.

 

As you are embarking on your programme for 2008 it 

is my sincere hope that UNCTAD and WAIPA continue 

working together, especially in the context of UNCTAD 

XII and WAIPA’s World Investment Conference. 

Supachai Panitchpakdi 

Secretary-General 

UNCTAD

 

Message from United Nations Conference on 

Trade and Development (UNCTAD)

Preparation of “how to” toolkits and manuals on best 

practice;

Taking best practice (for example, on investment 

regimes) from other countries and adapting this to the 

specifi c needs of IOs in ACP states.

Direct assistance to SME companies will not continue: 

these are expected to benefi t indirectly from the 

strengthened capacity of IOs. The programme will 

also include interventions with Regional Organisations 

and support of IOs through the Pro€Invest Information 

Community (PIC).

Babs Adenaike

Programme Manager 

Pro€Invest

•
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(AfrIPANet) meeting in June 2006, where the 2005 report 

was launched, several recommendations emerged. 

These were enhanced through broad based stakeholder 

meetings in ten African countries and fi nalized into a 

programme document at a high level meeting organized 

by the African Union and NEPAD in Addis Ababa in 

March 2007. The objective of the programme is to expand 

the survey to up to 25 sub-Saharan countries and include 

domestic as well as foreign investors. The data will be a 

basis for a new technology solution being rolled out in 

partnership with the Microsoft Corporation. The outcome 

will be an Investment Monitoring Platform for Africa as a 

public good to support private sector driven development. 

It is expected to stimulate a marked increase of foreign 

investment fl ows into African productive sectors through 

better monitoring of investments, more effective 

management and governance; and more informed 

decision making by the private investors through better 

information. In addition to improving the effectiveness 

of promoting FDI through better targeting, the objective 

is to maximize the impact of FDI infl ows on host 

economies in terms of employment growth, technological 

competitiveness and global value chain integration.

 

A database of over 15,000 enterprises operating in 25 

African countries will enable the compilation of regional 

indicators such as future oriented indexes (investment 

fl ows, employment and skill requirements, etc.) and 

will facilitate monitoring of the impact of different 

groups of investors on the domestic economy. National 

authorities will be able to benchmark the attractiveness 

of their markets for different categories of investors and 

pinpoint areas that need the most urgent improvements. 

Government authorities can formulate reports, test 

strategies and options and use empirical evidence to 

demonstrate the benefi ts of FDI and domestic private 

United Nations Industrial Development 

Organization (UNIDO)

Dear WAIPA Members,

In my message for the 2007 Annual Report of WAIPA, I 

would like to touch on some of what we have achieved 

in the last year and how we are gearing up to face the 

challenges of industrial development in a changing global 

landscape. This, indeed, was the theme of UNIDO’s 12th 

General Conference held 3-7 December 2007, during which 

various aspects of these challenges were discussed. 

One overarching challenge is the need to address the 

skewed development patterns observed between regions 

and countries. Special attention needs to be focused on 

areas where the potential opportunities of globalization are 

being missed and only its marginalising effects are being 

felt. 

In my message last year, I presented the fi ndings and 

consequences of UNIDO’s Foreign Investor Survey of 2005. 

The results revealed the multiplicity of foreign fi rms investing 

in Africa, highlighting the varying features of distinct 

groups and the impact they have on host countries. The 

report analyzed the implications of an enormous variety of 

investment patterns and motivations for host governments 

and policy makers, their investment promotion agencies, 

regional institutions, domestic fi rms and civil society. The 

conclusion is that investment promotion policy development 

is inadequately served by existing empirical evidence. 

This year I can report that the proposal to expand the survey 

and broaden its objectives, is now being implemented. This 

has been made possible through generous contributions 

from the European Commission and several donor 

countries. 

At the African Investment Promotion Agency Network 
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investment. This evidence-based advocacy will be 

instrumental in securing broader political support for a 

continuous reform process.

As expressed by the Executive Head of NEPAD in Addis, 

I am confi dent that the establishment of an investment 

monitoring platform “provides an excellent basis between 

policy makers on the national, regional and continental 

levels” and “enables policy makers to build a consensus 

on the needed policy reforms” 

Dr. Kandeh Yumkella

Director-General 

UNIDO

 
The World Association of Investment Promotion 

Agencies (WAIPA) was established in 1995 and is 

registered as a non-governmental organization (NGO) 

in Geneva, Switzerland. As for the 31st of December 

2007, the Association had 220 member agencies from 

154 countries. 

WAIPA acts as a forum for investment promotion 

agencies (IPAs) to provide networking opportunities 

and facilitate the exchange of best practices in 

capacity-building and investment promotion. 

Membership is open to all agencies whose prime 

function is to promote any country or territory for 

investment.

What are the goals of WAIPA?

WAIPA aims to improve cooperation amongst IPAs on 

a regional and global basis and facilitate the exchange 

of experiences in attracting FDI. The objectives of 

WAIPA, as refl ected in its statutes, are to:

Promote and develop understanding and 

cooperation amongst IPAs;

Strengthen information gathering systems and 

information exchange amongst IPAs;

Share country and regional experiences in 

attracting investment;

Help IPAs gain access to technical assistance 

and training through WAIPA sponsored events 

or by way of referrals to relevant international or 

multilateral agencies; 

Assist IPAs in advising their respective 

governments on the formulation of appropriate 

investment promotion policies and strategies.

•

•

•

•

•

Who are the partners of WAIPA?

WAIPA’s Consultative Committee comprises the 

following international and multilateral organizations:

Foreign Investment Advisory Service (FIAS) of the 

World Bank Group; 

International Economic Development Council 

(IEDC);

Organisation for Economic Cooperation and 

Development (OECD);

Programme of the ACP Group and the European 

Commission for the promotion of investment 

(Proinvest);

United Nations Conference on Trade and 

Development (UNCTAD); 

United Nations Industrial Development Organization 

(UNIDO).

WAIPA’s Consultative Advisory Group comprises the 

following organizations:

Buck Consultants International

Ernst & Young - ILAS

IBM Business Consulting Services - PLI

OCO Consulting

How do WAIPA members benefi t?

Membership in WAIPA involves the payment of an 

annual fee of US$ 2,000. Members benefi t from 

three types of services: Publications, Training and 

Networking.

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Facts about WAIPA
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Publications

WAIPA Members regularly receive the following:

A quarterly edition of WAIPA’s Newsletter;

A fortnightly WAIPA Electronic Bulletin;

A selection of investment-related publications 

made available by WAIPA’s Consultative Committee 

members (FIAS, IEDC, OECD, Proinvest, UNCTAD 

and UNIDO).

Training

WAIPA provides a full programme of training 

workshops organized independently or in cooperation 

with other international organizations and private 

companies. Participation in these workshops is free of 

charge for WAIPA members. In 2007, WAIPA’s training 

programme included, among others, workshops on 

“FDI in Services and R&D”, “Strategic Companies 

Targeting”, “Best Practices in Private Sector 

Involvement in IPAs”, “Attracting Investment From 

Emerging, High Growth Market”, “Science and Know-

How Driven Location Decisions & Technology Based 

Marketing”, “Promoting Trade & Investment: Separate 

Worlds or Potential Synergies?”, “Strategies for the 

Improvement of Image & Positioning of Countries, 

Regions, Cities and Organisations”, “Retention 

and aftercare programmes”, “Customer Services & 

Investor Aftercare”, “Investment Promotion” for IPAs 

from a region, “Investor Aftercare”, “Strategic investor 

targeting”, “FDI Trends and Policy Options in LDCs: 

Training and Capacity-Building Workshop” “Promoting 

Foreign Direct Investment in the European Regions: 

Experience and Prospects”. Each workshop is tailored 

to the industry sector or geographical area of the 

participating IPAs. 

WAIPA organises as well a Study Tour programme which 

offers a unique opportunity to enable professionals of 

WAIPA members to visit and learn from experienced 

IPAs worldwide. The Study Tours are scheduled for a 

period of up to two weeks and cover the whole range 

of IPA activities through hands-on experience an on-

the-job training. In 2007, the annual Study Tour took 

place in Japan under the leadership of Japan External 

Trade Organization (JETRO) from 11 to 20 September. 

Together with agencies at a national, regional and 

local level, the participants have the privilege to study 

the whole range of activities considered crucial in the 

fast moving business of investment promotion. 

•

•

•

Networking

WAIPA’s Annual Meeting offers networking 

opportunities with corporate executives and 

representatives of international and multilateral 

organizations active in the area of foreign direct 

investment (FDI) and investment promotion. WAIPA 

organises an annual World Investment Conference, 

usually held in Geneva, Switzerland as well as a 

Regional Investment Conference. These conferences 

provide tremendous networking opportunities and 

facilitate the exchange of best practices in investment 

promotion and capacity-building. Last but not least, 

WAIPA jointly represents its members at investment 

fairs and other international forums.

Where do WAIPA members come from?

Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Anguilla, Antigua 

and Barbuda, Argentina, Armenia, Aruba, Australia, 

Austria, Azerbaijan, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, 

Belarus, Belgium, Belize, Benin, Bolivia, Bosnia-

Herzegovina, Botswana, Brazil, Bulgaria, Cameroon, 

Canada, Cape Verde, Cayman Islands, Chile, China, 

Colombia, Congo (Democratic Republic or the), Costa 

Rica, Côte d’Ivoire, Croatia, Cuba, Curacao (Netherlands 

Antilles), Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, Djibouti, 

Dominica, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, El 

Salvador, Estonia, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, Gabon, 

Gambia, Georgia, Germany, Ghana, Greece, Grenada, 

Guatemala, Guinea, Guyana, Haiti, Honduras, Hungary, 

Iceland, India, Indonesia, Irak, Iran (Islamic Republic of), 

Ireland, Israel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, 

Kenya, Kiribati, Korea (Republic of), Kuwait, Kyrgyzstan, 

Latvia, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libya, Lithuania, Macedonia, 

Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Malta, 

Mauritania, Mauritius, Mexico, Moldova (Republic of), 

Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco, Namibia, Nepal, 

Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, 

Oman, Pakistan, Palestinian National Authority, Papua 

New Guinea, Paraguay, Peru, Poland, Portugal, Qatar 

(State of), Romania, Russian Federation, Rwanda, 

Saint Lucia, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, Samoa, 

Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Serbia, Seychelles, Sierra Leone, 

Slovakia, Slovenia, Solomon Islands, South Africa, Spain, 

Sri Lanka, Sudan, Swaziland, Sweden, Switzerland, 

Tajikistan, Tanzania (United Republic of), Thailand, 

Tunisia, Turkey, Turks and Caicos Islands, Uganda, 

Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom, United 

States of America, Uzbekistan, Vanuatu, Venezuela, 

Yemen (Republic of), Zambia and Zimbabwe.

WAIPA Activities
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Marking a dozen years in existence, WAIPA held its 

annual conference in Geneva on March 8-9, 2007. 

Refl ecting the Association’s continued expansion, 

the March meeting was the best attended annual 

gathering yet, both in terms of number of delegates 

and the number of IPAs represented. For the fi rst time 

the event was also addressed by a prime minister, 

Morocco’s Driss Jettou.  

That WAIPA has fl ourished since its foundation in the 

mid-1990s mirrors the ever-increasing importance of FDI 

as an engine of the globalisation process. As delegates 

gathered in Geneva in early 2007, they had reason for 

cheer. In the year since they had last met, each one 

of the world’s major regions had again experienced 

robust economic growth, assisted by a strong tail wind 

of rising FDI fl ows. These developments ensured an 

up-beat mood among those attending the conference. 

Despite this, however, there was an acute awareness 

among delegates of the issue of protectionism, and a 

distinct eagerness to share experiences and hear the 

views of others member organisations on the subject. 

Protectionism on the rise? 

It was unsurprising, then, that protectionism was in 

the spotlight from the opening session; a position in 

which it stayed for the remainder of the conference. 

Indicative of the interest in protectionism and its 

attendant risks was the high level of participation at 

the session examining the matter. Giving cause for 

optimism was the conclusion that there is little hard 

evidence of a change in offi cial attitudes towards FDI 

and that “investment wars” were not looming. Having 

shared their experiences and listened to the expert 

panel, delegates at the session were asked to express 

a view on the matter. Reassuringly, most delegates 

voted to describe their view on recent trends as a 

“growing unease”, with only small numbers describing 

developments collectively as a “backlash” against FDI 

fl ows.  

Panelists and delegates teased out the many issues 

surrounding this growing unease. It was widely 

agreed that the perceived economic, social and 

cultural costs and benefi ts of FDI can change over 

time and that different types of FDI can have different 

consequences. It was also noted that effi ciency-

seeking investment often has greater net benefi ts, 

while natural resources-seeking investment may be 

less benefi cial for the host economy. But, in general, 

the view on FDI as means to accelerate economic 

development was extremely positive.  

The small number of protectionist measures taken by 

governments in recent times was attributed to security 

concerns, differences in competition policies and 

public concerns about the pace of global economic 

change. Delegates agreed that a policy response was 

needed so that the process of globalisation could be 

better managed, although there were differences on 

how this should be done, with some panelists arguing 

WAIPA World Investment Conference 2007

New sources of FDI: emerging economies
on the rise  
8-9 March 2007, Geneva, Switzerland
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for FDI policies to be brought into the WTO framework, 

whereas others suggested a role for the OECD.  

The rise and rise of developing world MNEs 

As has been the trend in recent years, there is growing 

optimism about the increase of outward investment 

from developing countries, and in particular the 

phenomenon of South-South FDI (panelists and 

delegates agreed that geographic proximity remains 

a key determinant in explaining FDI patterns). FDI 

originating in the South increased from just 5 percent 

of world outward fl ows in 1990 to 17 percent of the 

total in 2005. South-South FDI has several advantages 

over North-South investment, including the fact that 

the technologies and business models of developing-

country MNEs often have more in common with 

the host country, which can enhance the scope for 

linkages and technology spill-overs. Cultural gaps 

may also be narrower, which may explain why such 

companies are often less risk averse about investing 

in emerging markets and more capable of rapidly 

establishing successful and profi table operations. 

Noteworthy was the fact that speakers from different 

regions pointed to different benefi ts from South-

South fl ows. This likely refl ected the limited amount 

of hard evidence on the nature of South MNEs, a 

fact appreciated by delegates. It was clear that a 

major research agenda exists in this area which, if 

carried out, would enhance understanding of the 

phenomenon. 

Resources as a magnet for FDI  

The very marked rise in almost all commodity prices 

in recent years and consequent concerns about 

guaranteeing supplies of basic resources have fuelled 

an increase in resource-seeking FDI. Such investments, 

and the trends associated with them, were the subject 

of a session on Day Two of the conference. Given 

the mixed history of foreign investment in extractive 

industries particular emphasis was placed not only on 

how to avoid any possible negative effects, but also on 

identifying best practices that maximise its benefi ts. 

The most often cited cases of getting it right were 

Botswana, Chile and Norway—countries in which 

good governance and strong institutions were created 

and sustained to manage these resources. 

The increase in such investment, in part owing to 

the rise of concerns about the security of supplies, 

resulted in particular attention being focused on 

Africa. Among the more noteworthy development has 

been Asian companies coupling their FDI investment 

with infrastructure development projects in host 

economies. Such deals have obvious attractions for 

the host counties. 

Other themes and highlights 

The rapid progress of Asian economies in general, and 

China in particular, received considerable attention 

during the course of the two-day meeting. While 

making sustained efforts to boost inward investment, 

the Chinese government also encourages outward 

FDI. And in 2006 outfl ows amounted to $16.1 billion, 

pushing the country into 13th place in the world and 

boosting its stock of overseas investment (excluding 

the fi nancial-sector) to $73 billion. This, and the 

fact that China is now one of the largest importers 

worldwide, demonstrates the win-win nature of closer 

economic co-operation.  

WAIPA, and similar organisations, have an important 

role to play in that facilitating such co-operation, 

not least by providing analysis, technical assistance, 

and a forum for discussion and consensus-building. 

WAIPA’s main mission will continue to be the 

enhancement of capacity building of IPAs, particularly 

through networking, the exchange of best practice 

and the sharing of experiences. And as IPAs become 

more important in policy advocacy, the role of the 

Association can be expected to expand in parallel.  

Another role that IPAs have also come to see as crucial 

is that of aftercare service to companies that have 

established in their jurisdictions. Acknowledging the 

importance of this function, the annual WAIPA award, 

presented in collaboration with UNCTAD, was given to 

three member IPAs adjudged to be generators of best 

practices in the fi eld. Recognised for their excellence 

in aftercare services were: Invest in Portugal (API), 

Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency (KOTRA) 

and Tanzania Investment Center (TIC).  

The award ceremony took place at the Gala Dinner 

of the annual conference, held on 8 March at the 

Royal Hotel, in Geneva. The evening was generously 

sponsored by Badan Koordinasi Penanaman Modal 

(BKPM), the Investment Coordinating Board of the 

Republic of Indonesia, and included a delightful 

performance of classical music and dance from Java 

(Indonesia’s most populous island) which all those 

attending greatly enjoyed.

In addition to social events and conference sessions, 

WIC 07 also included a series of practical workshops 

designed to bring to our members’ investment 

promotion professionals the latest thinking on a 

range of issues of relevance to their daily work. The 

workshops covered a comprehensive number of 

topical issues, namely: “FDI in Services and R&D”, 

“Strategic Targeting of Companies”, “Best Practices 

in Private Sector Involvement in IPAs”, “Attracting 

Investment from Emerging, High-Growth Markets”, 

“Science and Know-How Driven Location Decisions 

& Technology Based Marketing”, “Promoting Trade & 

Investment: Separate Worlds or Potential Synergies?”. 

These workshops were organized in collaboration with 

our partners on the Consultative Committee and the 

Consultative Advisory Group.
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WAIPA Workshops 2007

Aftercare

An important objective for IPAs is the need for 

investment promotion professionals to understand the 

importance of aftercare, i.e. the provision of assistance 

to companies which have already established in a 

given jurisdiction. Although a function that has at 

times been neglected in the past, it is becoming 

increasingly important, not least because a large 

and growing proportion of FDI comes from profi ts 

reinvested by already-established companies. Among 

others topics, the 2007 WAIPA workshops on Aftercare 

provided participants with current best practice on 

aftercare, as well as some illustrations of investment 

promotion strategies and case studies that could be 

used to inform the design and management of their 

own aftercare strategies. 

WAIPA Workshop on “Retention and Aftercare 
programmes”, 11-12 June 2007, Amman, Jordan

WAIPA-UNCTAD Regional Workshop on “Customer 
Services and Investor Aftercare”, 22-23 June 2007, 
Ras Al Khaimah, United Arab Emirates

WAIPA-UNCTAD Regional Training Workshop on 
“Investor Aftercare for Central America and the 
Caribbean”, 21-23 August 2007, El Salvador

FDI Trends and Policy Options in LDCs: Training 
and Capacity-Building 

This training workshop in September outlined to 

investment promotion offi cials from least developed 

countries (LDCs) some of the opportunities and 

challenges arising from current patterns of FDI fl ows 

and anticipated future trends. The workshop raised 

awareness of critical investment promotion and policy 

issues; provided an overview of available tools and 

best practices (such as client charters and interactive 

databases); and highlighted investor-identifi ed 

obstacles to investing in LDCs. Also stressed was 

the importance of good governance in investment 

promotion. In this regard, issues covered included: low 

service standards, poor access to information, slow 

dispute resolution and inadequate policy dialogue 

and consultation with the private sector. Overall, the 

dynamics of the workshop led to lively interventions 

and exchanges throughout the event. 

WAIPA-UNCTAD Workshop on “FDI Trends and Policy 
Options in LDCs: Training and Capacity-Building”, 
25 September 2007, Geneva, Switzerland

WAIPA Training Events
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Strategic Investor Targeting 

Strategic investor targeting is increasingly used by IPAs 

as they hone their strategies and tactics in attracting 

FDI. The need to utilise IPAs’ limited resources more 

effectively in an increasingly competitive international 

marketplace for FDI has led to greater use of 

targeting specifi c fi rms in industries that are viewed 

as complimentary to the host economy in terms of 

sector, position in the value chain and potential for 

creating linkages with local fi rms. Presentations 

and exercises on strategic investor targeting by IPAs 

were given by regional experts, with a focus on the 

selection of potential investors and proposition-based 

marketing. Emphasis was also placed on the factors 

that infl uence company’s FDI decisions. In addition, 

practical exercises on facing the investor were held 

and specifi c case studies were analysed.

WAIPA-UNCTAD Workshop on “Strategic Investor 
Targeting”, 3-5 October 2007, Port Louis, Mauritius

Promoting Foreign Direct Investment in the 
European Regions: Experience and Prospects

Regional and provincial IPAs in Europe and beyond 

came together in December to share their experiences 

and perceptions of prospects for FDI at regional level 

in Europe. Although these IPAs do compete for FDI 

to some extent, there is suffi cient complementarity 

to make cooperation both feasible and worthwhile. 

To this end the agencies of some of Europe’s most 

entrepreneurial and economically dynamic regions 

shared their concrete experiences in this workshop. 

They addressed such practical issues as cooperation 

to target extra-European FDI which seeks multiple 

locations in Europe; the possibility of a European FDI 

Policy to further the EU’s Lisbon Goals; the need to 

upgrade the professional competences of investment 

promotion personnel; and the role of universities and 

research institutions in enhancing competitiveness. 

WAIPA Workshop “Foreign Direct Investment in the 
European Regions: Experience and Prospects”, 3rd 
December 2007, Milan, Italy

WAIPA Study Tour 2007

WAIPA’s study tour programme, which aims to enable 

staff of WAIPA member agencies to visit and learn 

from experienced IPAs worldwide, is among the 

Association’s most popular initiatives. In 2007, our 

Japanese national IPA member, the Japan External 

Trade Organization (JETRO), generously agreed to 

host a nine-day study tour, including trips to various 

locations across the Japanese islands. Investment 

promotion professionals from Afghanistan, Fiji, 

Mexico, New Zealand, Papua New Guinea, Samoa and 

the Solomon Islands participated in this year’s event. 

As is traditional, the tour covered the whole range of 

IPA activities allowing its participants to gain fi rst-hand 

experience of JETRO’s investment promotion methods 

and investor targeting. The Tour was an exceptional 

learning experience for all those participating. The 

bearing of costs for some of the participants by the 

United Nations Conference on Trade and Development 

(UNCTAD) is gratefully acknowledged.

11-20 September 2007, Japan

Seminar on “Strategies for the Improvement of 
Image and Positioning of Countries, Regions, Cities 
and Organisations”, 
19-20 April 2007, Madrid, Spain

ANIMA 5th Annual Conference, 
30 May 2007, Marseille, France

Swiss Invest Forum 2007, 
19-20 June 2007, Zurich, Switzerland

PRO€INVEST - Profi t 2007 Launch: A Regional 
Tourism Conference and Business Meeting, 
27-29 June 2007, Kampala, Uganda

The African Conference of Investment Promotion 
Stakeholders, 
4-6 December, Abuja, Nigeria

 

Other Events
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President
Mr. Kai Hammerich, Invest in Sweden Agency (ISA), 

Sweden

Vice-president
Ms. Ma Xiuhong, Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM), 

P. R. China

Vice-president
Mrs. Cecelia Naledi Moyo, Representative of the 

Minister of Economic Development KwaZulu-Natal, 

Republic of South Africa

Regional Directors

Africa
Dr. Ziad Bahaa-El Din, General Authority For 

Investment & Free Zones (GAFI), Egypt

Asia and Pacifi c
Mr. Hiroshi Tsukamoto/Mr. Osamu Mizutani, Japan 

External Trade Organization (JETRO), Japan 

Central and Eastern Europe
Mr. György Rétfalvi, The Hungarian Investment and 

Trade Development Agency (ITDH), Hungary

Latin America & Caribbean
Mr. Ricardo Martinez, Industrial Development 

Commission of Mexicali, Mexico

North Atlantic
Mr. Laurent Trupin/Mr. Serge Boscher, Invest in 

France. France

Other Steering Committee Members

Mrs. Edna Camacho/Mrs. Gabriela Llobet, Costa 

Rican Investment Board (CINDE), Costa Rica 

Mr. Bernard Hanin/Mr. Philippe Suinen, Walloon 

Foreign Trade & Investment Agency, Belgium

Mrs. Marthe-Angeline Minja, Investment Code 

Management Unit (I.C.M.U.), Cameroon

Mr. Andris Ozols, Latvian Investment and Development 

Agency (LDA), Latvia

Mrs. Hinano Teanogota Dexter /Mrs. Hinano Bagnis, 
Tahiti Invest, French Polynesia

Mr. Kebba Touray, The Gambia Investment Promotion 

and Free Zones Agency (GIPFZA), Gambia

Mr. Wayne Vitalis/Mr. Nicholas John, National 

Development Corporation (NDC), Saint Lucia

African and Middle East Region

 

WAIPA Steering Committee
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WAIPA Consultative Committee

FIAS - Foreign Investment Advisory Service 
Mr. Pierre Guislain
General Manager 

Tel.: (1-202) 473 3800 

Fax: (1-202) 974 4384 

IEDC - International Economic Development Council 
Mr. Ronnie L. Bryant
Chairman

Tel.: (704) 347 8942

Fax: (704) 347 8981

OECD - Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development 
Mr. Angel Gurria
Secretary-General

Tel.: (33-1) 4524 8200

Fax: (33-1) 4430 8500

PRO€INVEST
Mr. Babs O. Adenaike
Programme Manager

Tel.: (32-2) 679 18 50 

Fax: (32-2) 679 18 70

UNCTAD - United Nations Conference on Trade and Development 
Mr. Supachai Panitchpakdi
Secretary-General

Tel.: (41-22) 917 5809

Fax: (41-22) 917 0051

 

UNIDO - United Nations Industrial Development Organization 

Mr. Kandeh Yumkella 
Director-General

Tel.: (43-1) 26026 -0 

Fax: (43-1) 26026 69

 

 

UNIDO
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WAIPA Consultative Advisory Group

WAIPA would like to thank Buck Consultants International, Ernst & Young - International Location 
Advisory Services (E&Y-ILAS), IBM Business Consulting Services - Plant Location International 
(IBM-PLI) and OCO Consulting for contributing their time and expertise to the WAIPA Training 
Programme. 

Buck Consultants International 

Ernst & Young - ILAS

IBM Business Consulting Services - PLI 

OCO Consulting   
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WAIPA Audit Report

As auditors, we have audited the fi nancial statements 

(balance sheet, profi t & loss accounts, notes to the 

fi nancial statements) of the World Association of 

Investment Promotion Agencies (hereinafter “WAIPA”), 

Geneva as of December 31, 2007.

The fi nancial statements are the responsibility of the 

Steering Committee of WAIPA. Our responsibility is 

to express an opinion on these fi nancial statements 

based on our audit. We confi rm that we meet the legal 

requirements concerning professional qualifi cation and 

independence.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with auditing 

standards promulgated by the profession, which require 

that an audit be planned and performed to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the fi nancial 

statements are free from material misstatement. We 

have examined on a test basis evidence supporting the 

amounts and disclosures in the fi nancial statements. 

We have also assessed the accounting principles used, 

signifi cant estimates made and the overall presentation. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 

for our opinion.

In our opinion, the fi nancial statements comply with 

the accounting principles described in the notes to the 

fi nancial statements. 

We recommend that the fi nancial statements submitted 

to you be approved.

HORWATH BERNEY AUDIT SA

Philippe JOERG 

Certifi ed public accountant

Auditor in charge 

Notes to the fi nancial statements as of December 
31, 2007

1 Introduction

The World Association of Investment Promotion 

Agencies (hereinafter « WAIPA ») is a Swiss association, 

established in 1995 and registered as a non-

governmental organization in Geneva, Switzerland.

WAIPA acts as a forum for investment promotion 

agencies to provide networking opportunities and 

facilitate the exchange of best practices in investment 

promotion and capacity-building.

2 Accounting Principles

2.1 Revenue recognition

Subscription fees and conference fees are recorded 

at the time of the collection. Other revenues such 

as grants and fi nancial revenues are recorded on an 

accrual basis.

2.2 Expenses

Expenses are recorded on an accrual basis.

2.3 Cash at banks and investments in money market 

funds

Cash and money market funds are stated at their 

market value.

2.4 Accounts receivable from sales and services to 

members

Accounts receivable are stated at their net realizable 

value by recording a provision in the case that the 

accounts receivable are not fully collected. 

Serge FAVRE 

Certifi ed public 

accountant
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ASSETS
  

Current Assets:    

Cash at banks    

Investments in money market funds   

Accounts receivable and prepaid expenses 

    

     

Fixed Assets
Offi ce equipment   

Offi ce furniture   

Guarantee deposit   

 

   
 
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & RESERVES

Current liabilities:
Accrued liabilities

Reserves:
Accumulated reserves

 

   
 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & RESERVES

31.12.2007 

 

 

 141’481

 257’668

 28’606

 427’755 
 

 

 

  1’657 

 2’223

0 

 3’880

431’635 

 4’332

4’332 

427’303

427’303 

431’635

 

 
 

31.12.2006
  

  

 

 

95’558

239’707 

39’582 

  

374’847 
  

  

  

 3’315 

2’778 

786 

 6’880 
  

381’727

 15’233

15’233 

366’494 

366’494 

  

381’727 

WAIPA Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2007 

(US dollars)

2.5 Fixed assets

Offi ce equipment and furniture are stated at cost and 

depreciated using the straight-line method over the 

economic life of the assets: offi ce equipment over 3 

years and furniture over 6 years. 

2.6 Accounts payable

Accounts payable are stated at cost.

3 Income and capital taxes

WAIPA does not pay any income or capital taxes as 

it benefi ciates of a tax exemption, which is renewed 

every fi ve years.

4 Rent

WAIPA had entered into a rental agreement for the 

period from January 1, 2006 through December 31, 

2007. The annual amount of the rent was CHF 19’422 

(approximately USD 16’000) and was paid by the State 

of Geneva. WAIPA is now paying the annual rent.
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Revenus
 Subscription fees    

 Conference fees    

 Sponsorship    

 Pro-Invest Workshop Grant   

 Financial revenus

 Other income

    

    

Expenses
 Staff salaries and related costs

 Consultancy fees   

 Staff travel       

 Bank charges and exchange loss    

 Annual meetings  

 Regional Conference  

 Workshops    

 Website    

 Other expenses   

 Rental expenses

 Offi ce expenses

 Depreciation

   
 

Surplus for the year    

WAIPA Statement of Income and 

Expenses 2007 (US dollars)

2007
USD 

 

 

 259’501  

 6’447

 19’212

 7’227

 19’428 

 362

  

 312’177 
 

 

 

 178’574

8’254 

7’601

 1’530 

26’253

35 

 7’401 

 2’693 

 5’808

 3’952 

 7’054   

 2’213  

 

 251’368 
 

 60’809

2006 
USD 

 

 

 281’666  

 3’600

 11’803

 58’397

 14’200 

 726 

  

 370’391 
 

 

 

 191’195

- 

6’486 

 8’538 

 24’650 

 11’603 

 85’611 

 2’800 

 22’510 

 6’305  

 5’675 

 2’213  

 

 367’586 
 

 2’805
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WAIPA Directory

Afghanistan

Afghan Investment Support Agency (AISA)

2nd House, 2nd Street, Cashmeh Khanji

Jalabad City, Nangarhar

Tel.: (93-20)210 34 04

Fax: (93-20) 210 34 02

Email: invest@aisa.org.af, info@aisa.org.af

http://www.aisa.org.af

Albania

Albanian Foreign Investment Promotion Agency (ANIH)

Bvd. Gjergj Fishta

P. Shallware, Tirana

Tel.: (355-4)252 886

Fax: (355-4) 222 341

Email: info@anih.com.al

http://www.anih.com.al, 

http://www.investalbania.com

Algeria

Agence Nationale de Développement de 

Investissement (ANDI)

27, rue Merbouche Mohamed, Hussein Dey, B.P. 414

Alger

Tel.: (213-21) 77 32 62/63

Fax: (213-21) 77 32 57

Email: information@andi.dz

http://www.andi.dz, 

http://www.andi.gov.dz

Angola

National Agency of Private Investment (ANIP)

Edifi cio do Ministerio da Industria

Rua Cerqueira Lukoki 25, 9 Andar

Luanda

Tel.: (244-2) 39 14 34

Fax: (244-2) 33 29 65

Email: iie.dg@multitel.co.ao, info@investinangola.org

http://www.investinangola.com

Anguilla

Ministry of Finance

P.O. Box 60

The Valley

Tel.: (1-264) 49 72 547

Fax: (1-264) 49 73 761

Email: mofgoa@anguillanet.com.ai

http://www.gov.ai

Antigua and Barbuda

Industrial Development Board (IDB)

Ministry of Trade, Industry & Commerce

Redcliffe Street & Corn Alley, P.O.Box 1550

St. John’s

Tel.: (44-20) 7258 0070

Fax: (44-20) 7258 7486

Email: idb@candw.ag

http://www.antigua-barbuda.com

IP
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Bahrain

Bahrain Promotions and Marketing Board

P.O. Box 11299

Manama

Tel.: (973-17) 589 999

Fax: (973-17) 589 900

Email: info@bahrainedb.com, bahrain@bahrainedb.

com

http://www.bahrainedb.com

Bangladesh

Board of Investment (BOI)

Prime Minister’s Offi ce

Jiban Bima Tower - 19thFloor, 10, Dilkusha Commercial 

Area

Dhaka 1000

Tel.: (880-2) 956 23 12

Fax: (880-2) 956 23 12

Email: bdboi@bdmail.net

Http:// www.boi.gov.bd

Barbados

Barbados Investment and Development Corporation 

(BIDC)

P.O. Box 1250, Pelican House

Princess Alice Highway

Bridgetown

Tel.: (246) 427 53 50

Fax: (246) 426 78 02

Email: bidc@bidc.org

http://www.bidc.com

Belarus

Belarusian Foreign Investment Promotion Agency 

(BFIPA)

K. Marx srt., 31, Room 18

Minsk 220050

Tel.: (375-17) 2679 184

Fax: (375-17) 2679 184

Email: agency@invest.belarus.by

http://www. invest.belarus.by

Belgium

Flanders Investment & Trade Inward Investment

Gaucheretstraat 90

BE-1030 Brussels

Tel.: (32-2) 504 8871

Fax: (32-2) 504 8870

Email: invest@fi tagency.be

http://www.ffi o.com

Offi ce for Foreign Investments – Wallonia Region of 

Belgium

Avenue Materne 115

5100 Jambes (Namur)

Tel.: (32-81) 33 28 50/52

Fax: (32-81) 33 28 69

Email: investinwallonia@ofi sa.be

http://www.investinwallonia.be

Belize

Belize Trade and Investment Development Services 

(BELTRAIDE)

#14 Orchid Garden Street

Belmopan City

Belize

Tel.: (501) 223 2472

Fax: (501) 223 2464

Email: beltraide@belize.gov.bz

http://www.belizeinvest.org.bz

Benin

Centre de Promotion des Investissements

01 BP 2022

Cotonou

Tel.: (229)21 30 66 14 / 21 30 12 10

Fax: (229)21 30 11 55

Email: info@cpi-benin.org

http://www.cpi-benin.org

Argentina

Agencia de Desarrollo de Inversiones-ADI

Av. Julio Argentino Roca 651 5 of 22

Ciudad Autonoma de Buenos Aires

Tel.: (54-11) 434 93 442

Fax: (54-11) 434 93 453

Email: adi@mecon.gov.ar

Hhtp://www.inversiones.gov.ar

National Investment Promotion Agency

Av. Julio A. Roca 782, 10th. Fl.

C1067ABP – Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires

República Argentina

Tel.: +5411-4328-9510

Fax: +5411-4342-5476

Email: info@prosperar.gov.ar

Armenia

Armenian Development Agency (ADA)

17 Charentsi Street

Yerevan 375025

Tel.: (374-1) 10 57 01 70

Fax: (374-1) 10 54 22 72

Email: info@ada.am

http://www.businessarmenia.com

Aruba

Department of Economic Affairs, Commerce and 

Industry (DEACI)

Sun Plaza Mall

L..G. Smith Boulevard 160

Oranjestad

Tel.: (297) 582 11 81

Fax: (297) 583 44 94

Email: deaci@setarnet.aw

http://www.arubaeconomicaffairs.aw

Australia

Invest Australia

GPO Box 9839

Level 4, 40 Allara Street

Canberra ACT 2601

Tel.: +61 2 6213 6711

Fax: +61 2 6213 6705

Email: askus@investaustralia.gov.au

http://www.investaustralia.gov.au

Invest Victoria

55 Collins Street, Level 13

Melbourne Victoria 3000

Tel.: (61-3)96 51 98 83

Fax: (61-3)96 51 95 31

http://www.investvictoria.com

Austria

Austrian Business Agency (ABA)

Österreichische Industrieansiedlungs und 

Wirtschaftswerbungsgesellschaft mbH

Opernring 3

Vienna 1010

Tel.: (43-1) 58 85 80

Fax: (43-1) 58 68 659

Email: offi ce@aba.gv.at

http://www.aba.gv.at

Azerbaijan

Azerbaijan Investments Promotion and Advisory 

Foundation (AIPAF)

Hasan Abdulaev str., 11

Baku AZ1011

Tel.: (99412) 598 0147/48

Fax: (99412) 598 0152

Email: offi ce@azpromo.org

http://www.azerinvest.com
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Bulgaria

Invest Bulgaria Agency (BFIA)

31 Aksakov Str., 3rd fl oor

1000 Sofi a

Tel.: (359-2) 98 55 500

Fax: (359-2) 98 01 320

Email: iba@investbg.government.bg

http://www.bfi a.org

Cameroon

Cellule de Gestion du Code des Investissements (CGCI)

3rd fl oor EX ONCPB building BONANJO

P.O Box. 15304 Douala

Bonanjo, Douala

Tel.: (237) 3342 5946

Fax: (237) 3343 3007

Email: cgci2000@yahoo.com

Canada

Investment Promotion Bureau

111 Sussex Drive, S3-025

Ottawa, Ontario K1A OG2

Tel.: (613) 944 31 35

Fax: (613) 944 31 78

http://www.investincanada.gc.ca

Cape Verde

Center for Tourism, Investment and Export Promotion 

(PROMEX)

Largo Assembleia Nacional, PO Box 89/c

Achada St. Antonio

Praia-Santiago P.O. Box 89-C

Tel.: (238) 62 26 21 /62 26 89

Fax: (238) 62 26 57

Email: promex@cvtelecom.cv

http:www.promex.cv, http://www.promex.org

Cayman Islands

Cayman Islands Investment Bureau

Cayman Corporate Centre, 1st Floor, 27 Hospital Road

P.O. Box 10087

Georgetown, Grand Cayman

Tel.: (1-345) 945 09 43

Fax: (1-345) 945 09 41

Email: info@investcayman.gov.ky

http://www.investcayman.gov.ky

Chile

Foreign Investment Committee (FIC)

Teatinos 120 - Piso 10

P.O. Box 14891, Correro 21

Santiago

Tel.: (56-2) 69 84 254

Fax: (56-2) 69 89 476

Email: chileinvestment@cinver.cl

http://www.foreigninvestment.cl

http://www.inversionextranjera.cl 

China, People Republic of

Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM)

82, Dong An Men Street

100747 Beijing

Tel.: (86-10) 65284 671

Fax: (86-10) 65599 340

Email: ciipa01@sina.com

http://www.fdi.gov.cn

InvestHK

Level 15, One Pacifi c Place

Queensway

Hong Kong

Tel.: (852) 3107 1000

Fax: (852) 3107 9007

Email: enq@InvestHK.gov.hk

http://www.investHK.gov.hk

S.K. Sarl, Agence des Promoteurs d’Investissements

c/824 Missite

06 BP 413

Cotonou

Tel.: (229) 32 72 46

Fax: (229) 31 38 09

Email: bksarl@yahoo.fr

Bolivia

The Bolivian Agency for the Promotion of Exports

and Investment (CEPROBOL)

Edifi cio Mariscal Ballivian

Piso 18, Calle Mercado n. 1328

La Paz

Tel.: (591-22)33 68 86

Fax: (591-22) 33 69 96

Email: invest@ceprobol.gov.bo

http://www.ceprobol.gov.bo

Bosnia-Herzegovina

Foreign Investment Promotion Agency of 

Bosnia-Herzegovina (FIPA)

Branilaca Sarajeva 21/III

71000 Sarajevo

Tel.: (387) 33 278 080

Fax: (387) 33 27 80 81

Email: fi pa@fi pa.gov.ba

http://www.fi pa.gov.ba

Botswana

Botswana Export Development and Investment

Authority (BEDIA)

Plot 28 Matsitama Rd. Main Mall

PO Box 3122

Gaborone

Tel.: (267) 318 19 31

Fax: (267) 318 19 41

Email: bedia@bedia.bw

http://www.bedia.co.bw

Brazil

Banco do Nordeste

Avenida Paranjana, 5700

Bloco D 2 Praça

CEP 60.740-000 Fortaleza

Tel.: (55-85) 32 99 38 55

Fax: (55-85)32 99 37 50

Email: nebrasil@bnb.gov.br

http://www.bnb.gov.br

Instituto de Desenvolvimento Industrial de Minas 

Gerais (INDI)

Rua Rio de Janeiro, 1801

30160-042 Belo Horizonte

Minas Gerais

Tel.: (55 31) 32 99 94 56

Fax: (55 31) 32 99 94 94

Email: indipre@cemig.com.br

http://www.indi.mg.gov.br

Agencia de Promocao de Exportacoes e Investimentos 

(APEX Brasil)

CBN-Quadra 1- Bloco B-10th fl oor

CNC Building

70041-902 Brasilia D.F.

Tel.: (55-61) 426 02 02

Fax: (55-61) 3426 0257

Email: apex@apexbrasil.com.br

http://www.apexbrasil.com.br

AD Diper Pernambuco Economic Development 

Agency

Av. cons. Rosa E Silva, 347 Espinheiro

52020-220 Recife PE

Tel.: (55-81) 32 17 73 01

Fax: (55-81) 32 17 73 52

Email: addiper@addiper.pe.gov.br

http://www.addiper.pe.gov.br
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Czech Republic

CzechInvest

Stepanska 15

120 00 Prague 2

Tel.: (42-02) 96 34 25 00

Fax: (42-02) 96 34 25 02

Email: sdi@czechinvest.org

http://www.czechinvest.org

Denmark

Invest in Denmark

Asiatisk Plads 2

1448 Copenhagen

Tel.: (45-33) 92 11 16

Fax: (45-33) 92 07 17

Email : info@investindk.com

http://www.investindk.com

Djibouti

Agence nationale pour la promotion des 

investissements (ANPI)

Ministry of Presidential Affairs

P.O. Box 06

Djibouti

Tel.: (253) 31 21 02

Fax: (253) 35 88 37

Email: anpi@djiboutintnet.dj

Djibouti Portsand Free Zones Authority (DPFZA)

Rue de Venise

PB.P. 197

Djibouti

Tel.: (253) 35 90 70

Fax: (253) 35 90 59

Email: zfd@intnet.dj

Dominica

National Development Corporation

Valley Road

P.O.Box 293

Roseau

Tel.: (1-767) 44 82 045

Fax: (1-767) 44 85 840

Email: industry@dominica.dm

http://www.investdominica.dm/whoweare.cfm

Dominican Republic

Center for Export and Investment of the Dominican 

Republic (CEI-RD)

Plaza de la Bandera

Santo Domingo

Tel.: (1-809) 530 55 05

Fax: (1-809) 530 82 08/9235

Email: ileana.tejada@cei-rd.gov.do

http://www.cei-rd.gov.do

Ecuador

Corporación de Promoción de Exportaciones e 

Inversiones (CORPEI)

Av. Francisco de Orellana y Miguel Alcivar

Edif. Centro Empresarial Las Cámaras, Torres de 

Ofi cina, 2do piso

Guayaquil

Tel.: (593-4) 268 15 50

Fax: (593-4) 268 15 51

Email: cicogye@corpei.org.ec

www.corpei.org

Egypt

General Authority for Investment & Free Zones (GAFI)

Salah Salem Road, Fairgrounds, Nasr city-Cairo 11562

Cairo

Tel.: (202) 2405 54 52

Fax: (202) 2263 37 51

Email: investorservices@gafi net.org, gafi aa@

maktoob.com, gafi -chairman@gafi net.net

http://www.gafi net.org

Macao Trade and Investment Promotion Institute

Av. da Amizade 918

World Trade Centre Bldg 2-4/F1

Macao

Tel.: (853) 710 300

Fax: (853) 728 108

Email: ipim@ipim.gov.mo

http://www.ipim.gov.mo

Colombia

Proexport Colombia

Calle 28 No. 13 A - 15, Piso 35

Bogotá C/marca 

Tel.: (571) 560.0100 / 900.3310 021

Fax: (571) 606 7586

Email: info@coinvertir.org.co

http://www.proexport.com.co

Congo (Democratic Republic of the)

Agence Nationale pour la Promotion des 

Investissements (ANAPI)

P.O.Box 1797

Kinshasha 1

Tel.: (243) 992 5026

Fax: (243-81)880 162 54

Email: anapi.investindrc@yahoo.fr, anapirdc@anapi.org

http://www.anapi.org

Costa Rica

Costa Rican Investment & Development Board (CINDE)

Centro Corporativo Plaza Roble

Edifi cio Los Balcones, Cuarto Piso

Guachipelin, Escazu

Tel.: (506) 201 2800

Fax: (506) 201 2867

Email: invest@cinde.org

http://www.cinde.or.cr

Côte d’Ivoire

Centre de Promotion des Investissements en Côte 

d’Ivoire (CEPICI)

B.P.V152

Abidjan 01

Tel.: (225) 20 21 40 70

Fax: (225) 202 14 071

Email: info@cepici.go.ci,cepici@aviso.ci

http://www.cepici.go.ci

Croatia

Trade and Investment Promotion Agency

Andrije Hebranga 34

10000 Zagreb

Tel.: (385-1)486 60 00

Fax: (385-1) 486 60 08

Email: info@mingo.hr

http://www.mingo.hr

Cuba

Division of Evaluation and Managemtn of Investment 

Projects (DEGPI)

Calle 22 No.318 e/ 3ra.

Miramar

Havana

Tel.: (53-7) 202 38 73/ 202 22 33

Fax: (53-7) 204 21 05

Email: cpinv@minvec.cu

http://www.cpi-minvec.cu

Cyprus

Foreign Investors Service Centre

6, Andrea Araouzou

1421 Nicosia

Tel.: (357-22) 409322/28

Fax: (357-22) 409432

Email: onestopshop@mcit.gov.cy

http://www.investincyprus.gov.cy
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Commmission Nationale de Mise en Place de la Zone 

Franche de l’Île Mandji

BP 12 202

Libreville

Tel.: (241) 72 69 14

Fax: (241) 72 69 17

Email: zfmandji@inet.ga

http://www.cnzf.dgi.gouv.ga

Gambia

The Gambia Investment Promotion and Free Zones 

Agency

48 Kairaba Avenue, Serre Kunda

PO.Box 757

Banjul

Tel.: (220) 437 73 77

Fax: (220) 437 73 79

Email: ceo.gipfza@qanet.gm, mipm.gipfza@qanet.gm, 

dipm.gipfza@qanet.gm

http://www.gipfza.gm/

Georgia

Georgian National Investment and Export Promotion 

Agency (GNIEPA)

6, Khetagurovi str.

Tbilisi 0102

Tel.: (995-32) 43 3424

Fax: (995-32) 98 27 55

Email: info@investingeorgia.org

http://www.investgeorgia.org

Germany

Invest in Germany

Friedrichstrasse 60

D-10117 Berlin

Tel.: (49-30) 200 0990

Fax: (49-30) 200 099111

Email: offi ce@invest-in-germany.de

http://www.invest-in-germany.com

Ghana

Ghana Investment Promotion Centre (GIPC)

PSC Building

P.O. Box M.193

Accra

Tel.: (233-21) 665 12 59

Fax: (233-21) 66 38 01

Email: info@gipc.org.gh

http://www.gipc.org.gh

Greece

Hellenic Centre for Investment S.A. (ELKE S.A.)

3 Mitropoleos Street

Athens 10557

Tel.: (30-210) 335 57 00

Fax: (30-210) 324 20 79

Email: admin@elke.gr

http://www.elke.gr

Grenada

Grenada Industrial Development Corporation (GIDC)

Frequente Industrial Park

St. George’s

Tel.: (473) 444 10 35

Fax: (473)444 48 28

Email: invest@grenadaidc.com

http://www.grenadaworld.com

Guatemala

Guatemalan Development Foundation (FUNDESA)

10 Calle 3-17 Zona 10 ED.

Aseguradora General 5 Nivel, 01010

Guatemala City

Tel.: (502) 2421 2484

Fax: (502) 2421 2480

Email: info@investin guatemala.org, tourism@

investinguatemala.org, dirfunde@itelgua.com,

www.investinguatemala.org

El Salvador

Comision Nacional de Promocion de Inversiones 

(PROESA)

Calle Circunvalación No. 248

Colonia San Benito

San Salvador

Tel.: (503)22 10 25 00/21

Fax: (503) 22 10 25 20/23

Email: info@proesa.com.sv

http://www.proesa.com.sv

Estonia

Estonian Investment Agency (EIA)

Liivalaia 13/15

10118 Tallinn

Tel.: (372) 62 79 700

Fax: (372) 62 79 747

Email: info@eas.ee

http://www.eia.ee

Ethiopia

Ethiopian Investment Commission (EIC)

P.O. Box 2313

Addis Ababa

Tel.: (251-11) 551 0033

Fax: (251-11) 551 4396

Email: ethiopian.invest@telecom.net.et, ethiopian.

invest@ethionet.et

http://www.ethiomarket.com/eic

Fiji

Fiji Islands Trade & Investment Board (FITIB)

Civic Tower - 6th fl oor, Government Buildings

P.O.Box 2303

Suva

Tel.: (679) 33 15988

Fax: (679) 33 01 783

Email: info@ftib.org.fj

http://www.ftib.org.fj - www.investinfi ji.com

Finland

Invest in Finland

Kaivokatu 8, 6th fl oor

FIN-00100 Helsinki

Tel.: (358-10) 773 0300

Fax: (358-10) 773 0301

Email: info@investinfi nland.fi 

http://www.investinfi nland.fi 

France

Invest in France

77, boulevard Saint-Jacques

75014 Paris

France

Tel.: (33-1) 44 97 17 17

Fax: (33-1) 40 74 73 27

Email: info@investinfrance.org

http://www.investinfrance.org

French Polynesia

Tahiti Invest

82, rue du Général de Gaulle

P.O.Box 504

Tahiti

Tel.: (689)54 32 54

Fax: (689)54 32 55

Email: invest@tahiti-invest.com

http://www.tahiti-invest.com

Gabon

Agence de Promotion des Investissements Privés 

(APIP)

Ministère de l’Economie et des Finances

2001, 2002 Boulevard Bord de Mer

BP 13740 Libreville

Tel.: (241) 76 87 65/66

Fax: (241) 76 87 64

Email: apip@netcourrier.com

http://www.invest-gabon.com
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Investment Promotion and Infrastructure Development 

Division

Dept. of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of 

Commerce and Industry

Maulana Azad Rd.

New Delhi 110001

Tel.: (91-11) 2301 42 18

Fax: (91-11) 2301 26 26

Email: sanjay.chavre@nic.in

http://www.dipp.nic.in

Bureau of Investment Promotion Rajasthan (BIP)

Udyog Bhawan

Tilak Marg, Jaipur 302005

Tel.: (91-141) 222 72 74

Fax: (91-141) 222 75 06

Email: bipjpr@raj.nic.in

http://www.investrajasthan.com

India Brand Equity Foundation

Confederation of Indian Industry, Plot No 249F, 

Sector 18

Udyog Vihar, phase IV

Gurgaon 122012, Haryana

Tel.: (91-124)501 40 87

Fax: (91-124)501 38 73

Email: india-now@ibef.org

http://www.ibef.org

Indonesia

Ministry of Investment & State Owned Enterprises

Relations

Gedung BP-BUMN, LT2

Jl. Dr. Wahidin Raya No.1, Jakarta Pusat

Jakarta

Tel.: (62-21) 525 5041

Fax: (62-21) 525 4945

Email: contactus@bkpm.go.id

http://www.bkpm.go.id

Irak

Kurdistan Board of Promoting Investment (KBPI)

Sulymania

Tel.: (964) 662 531559/5010

Email: info@kurdistaninvestment.org

http://www. kurdistaninvestment.org

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Organization for Investment, Economic and Technical 

Assistance of Iran (OIETAI)

15 Khordad Sq., Davar Avenue

P.O. Box 11365/9618

Tehran

Tel.: (98-21) 33 11 29 17

Fax: (98-21) 33 11 29 17

Email: info@investiniran.ir

http://www.iraninvestment.org

Ireland

Industrial Development Agency of Ireland (IDA 

Ireland)

Wilton Park House

Wilton Place

Dublin 2

Tel.: (353-1) 60 34 000

Fax: (353-1) 60 34 040

Email: idaireland@ida.ie

http//www.idaireland.com

Israel

Investment Promotion Centre (IPC)

Ministry of Industry ,Trade and Labor

5 Bank of Israel St.

Jerusalem 91036

Tel.: (972-2) 666 26 10

Fax: (972-2) 666 2938

Email: rahel.r@moital.gov.il

http://www.investinisrael.gov.il

Guinea

Offi ce de Promotion des Investissements Privés (OPIP)

Ministère Commerce, Industrie et PME

B.P. 2024

Conakry

Tel.: (473) 444 1035

Fax: (473) 444 4828

Email: mohamlatif@yahoo.fr

http://www.mirinet.com/opip

Guyana

Guyana Offi ce for Investment (GO-INVEST)

190 Camp & Church Streets

Georgetown

Tel.: (592) 225 06 53

Fax: (592) 225 06 55

Email: goinvest@sdnp.org.gy

http://www.goinvest.gov.gy

Linden Economic Advancement Programme (LEAP)

Casuarina Drive, Mackenzie

Linden

Tel.: (592) 444 40 59

Fax: (592) 444 40 59

Email: mail@meapguyana.org

http://www.leapguyana.org

Haiti

Ministère du Commerce & Industrie

26, rue Legitime

Champs de Mars

Port au Prince

Tel.: (509) 22 25 674

Fax: (509) 22 39 402

Email: mci@compa.net

Honduras

Foundation for Investment and Development of 

Exports (FIDE)

Col. El Pedregal

San Pedro Sula

Tel.: (504) 221 6303

Fax: (504) 221 6318

Email: hondurascompite@fi dehonduras.com

http://www.hondurasinfo.hn

Hungary

Hungarian Investment and Trade and Development 

Agency (ITDH)

Andrássy u. 12

1061 Budapest

Tel.: (36-1) 472 81 00

Fax: (36-1) 472 81 80

Email: info@itd.hu

http://www.itdh.hu

Iceland

Invest in Iceland Agency

BORGARTÚNI 35

105 Reykjavik

Tel.: (354) 561 5200

Fax: (354) 511 4040

Email: info@invest.is

http://www.invest.is

India

Indian Investment Centre (IIC)

Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs

Jeevan Vihar,4 - Sansad Marg, North Block

New Delhi 110001

Tel.: (91-11) 230 923 87

Fax: (91-11) 230 925 11, 685 29 16

Email: smisra@fi nance.nic.in

http://www.iic.nic.in
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Kiribati
Foreign Investment Commission

Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Tourism

P.O. Box 510

Betio, Tarawa

Tel.: (686) 26 157/8

Fax: (686) 26 233

Email: commerce@tskl.net.ki

http://www.sptc.org.nz/countrieskiribati.asp

http://www.investinkiribati.com

Korea (Republic of)

Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency (KOTRA)

300-9, Yumgok-dong Seocho-gu

Seoul 137-170

Tel.: (82-2) 34 60 7114

Fax: (82-2) 34 60 7777

Email: ikonline@kotra.or.kr

http://www.investkorea.org

Gyeonggi Provincial Government - Investment Promtion 

Division

63 Docheongapgil, Paldal-gu

Suwon City, Gyeonggi Province 442-781

Tel.: (82-31) 249 21 89

Fax: (82-31) 249 21 89

http://www.invest.go.kr

Busan-Jinhae Free Economic Zone Authority

1709.2 Songjeong-dong, Gangseo-gu

Busan 618-270

Tel.: (82-51) 979 53 30

Fax: (82-51) 979 55 009

http://www.bjfez.net

 Kuwait

The Inter Arab Investment Guarantee Corporation 

(IAIGC)

P.O. Box 23568

Safat 13096

Tel.: (965) 48 44 500

Fax: (965) 48 35 489/48 41 240

http://www.iaigc.org

Kuwait Foreign Investment Bureau (KFIB)

P.O. Box 3690

Safat 13037

Tel.: (965) 224 07 34

Fax: (965) 224 07 13

Email: info@kfi b.com

http://www.kuwaitfi b.com

Kyrgyzstan

Investment Promotion Center

Ministry of Economic Development, Industry and 

Trade

106, Chui Avenue

720002 Bshhkek City

Tel.: (996-312)66 39 10

Fax: (996-312) 66 10 75

Email: fi a@infotel.kg

http://www.kyrgyzinvest.org

Latvia

Latvian Investment and Development Agency (LDA)

Perses iela 2, Riga LV-1442

Tel.: (371) 7039400

Fax: (371) 7039401

Email: invest@lda.gov.lv

http://www.lda.gov.lv

Lebanon

Investment Development Authority of Lebanon (IDAL)

Presidency of the Council of Ministers

Nijmeh Square, Hussein El-Ahdab Street, Crystal 

Building 1145, P.O.Box 113-7251

Hamra Beirut

Tel.: (961-1) 98 33 06/7/8

Fax: (961-1) 98 33 02/3

Email: invest@Idal.com.lb

http://www.idal.com.lb

Italy

Italian Institute for Foreign Trade (ICE)

Via Listz 21

00144 Rome

Tel.: (39-06) 59 92 95 27

Fax: (39-06) 59 92 68 98/54 21 82 48

Email: ice@ice.it

http://www.ice.it

Jamaica

Jamaica Promotions Corporation (JAMPRO)

18, Trafalgar Road

Kingston 10

Tel.: (1-876) 978 77 55/33 37

Fax: (1-876) 946 00 90

Email: info@jti.org.jm

http://www.investjamaica.com

Japan

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Ark Mori Building 6F

12-32 Akasaka 1-Chomf

Minato-Ku, Tokyo

Tel.: (81-3)35 82 5571

Fax: (81-3)35 05 1990

Email: invest-japan@jetro.go.jp

http://www.investjapan.org

Jordan

Jordan Investment Board (JIB)

P.O. Box 893

11821 Amman

Tel.: (962-6) 560 84 00/9

Fax: (962-6) 560 84 16

Email: info@jib.com.jo

http://www.jordaninvestment.com

Aqaba Special Economic Zone Authority

P.O. Box 2565

Aquaba 77110

Tel.: (962-3) 20 91 050

Fax: (962-3) 20 910 35

Email: info@ASEZA.jo,aseza@nic.net.jo

http://www.aqabazone.com

Kazakhstan

Kazinvest

21, Koktem-3

050040, Almaty

Tel.: (7-3272) 780127

Fax: (7-3272) 501277

Email: kazinvest@kazinvest.kz, ics@kazinvest.kz

http://www.kazinvest.kz

Kenya

Kenia Investment Authority

National Bank Building, 8th Floor, Harambee Avenue

P.O.Box 55704-00200 City Square

Nairobi

Tel.: (254-20) 22 14 01/4

Fax: (254-20) 243 862

Email: info@investmentkenya.com

http;//www.ipckenya.org, www.investmentkenya.com

Export Processing Zones Authority (EPZA)

Mr. Albert Oduol Gumo, Chief Executive

P.O Box 50563

00200 Nairobi

Tel.: (254-45)26421/6

Fax: (254-45) 26427

Email: info@epzakenya.com

http://www.epzakenya.com
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Selangor State Investment Centre (SSIC)

24th Floor, WISMA M.B.S.A

Persiaran Perbandaran

40000 Shah Alam Selangor, 

Darul Ehsan

Tel.: (60-3) 55 10 20 05/55 10 20 06

Fax: (60-3) 55 19 64 03/55 11 20 08

Email: info@ssic.com.my

http://www.ssic.com.my/

Kulim Technology Park Corp. Berhad

Suite 3.01-3.02, Third Floor, 

KHTP Business Centre

Kulim Hi-Tech Park

900 Kulim, Kedah

Tel.: (60-4) 403 24 20

Fax: (60-4) 403 19 73

Email: promotion@khtp.com.my

http://www.khtp.com.my

Melaka State Investment Centre Berhad (MSIC)

9th Floor, Graha Maju

Jalan Graha Maju

75300 Melaka

Tel.: (60-6) 288 21 12

Fax: (60-6) 288 21 15

Email: admin@msic.com.my

http://www.msic.com.my

Maldives

Foreign Investment Services Bureau (FISB)

Ministry of Trade and Industries

1st Floor, Ghaazee Building

Male 20-055

Tel.: (960) 33 23890

Fax: (960) 33 23756

Email: info@investmaldives.org

http://www.investmaldives.org

Mali

Centre National de Promotion des Investissements 

(CNPI)

Bvd Cheick Zayed

B.P. 1980

Bamako

Tel.: (223) 229 22 79/229 52 12

Fax: (223) 2 29 80 85

Email: cnpi@spider.toolnet.org

http://www.cnpi-mali.org

Malta

Malta Enterprise Corporation

Industrial Estate

San Gwann SGN 09

PO Box 08 Malta

Tel.: (356)25 42 00 00

Fax: (356)25 42 34 01

Email: info@maltaenterprise.com

http://www.maltaenterprise.com

Mauritania

Direction de la Promotion de l’Investissement Privé

BP 238

Nouakchott

Tel.: (222) 529 03 45

Fax: (222) 529 12 90

Email: dgui@mauritania.mr

www.mauritania.mr

Mauritius

Board of Investment of Mauritius

One Cathedral Square Building

16, Jules Koeing Street

Port Louis

Tel.: (230) 203 38 00

Fax: (230) 208 29 24

Email: contact@investmauritius.com

http://www.investmauritius.com

Lesotho

Lesotho Tourism Development Corporation

Box 1378

Maseru 100

Tel.: (266-2)231 2238

Fax: (266-2)2231 0198

Email: ce@ltdc.org.ls

Lesotho National Development Corporation

Private Bag A 96

Maseru 100

Tel.: (266-2) 231 2012

Fax: (266-2) 2231 0038

Email: info@lndc.org.ls

http://www.lndc.org.ls

Libya

Libyan Foreign Investment Board (LFIB)

20 Ben Ghashir Road

Tripoli

Tel.: (218-21) 3608 183/9613

Fax: (218-21) 361 79 18

Email: info@investinlibya.com

http//www.investinlibya.com

Free Zone Corporation of Great Jamahiriya

P.O. Box 15278, Benghazi

Tel.: +21 86 1222 2152

Fax: +21 86 1222 2175

email: sharif@erclibya.org

Lithuania

Lithuanian Development Agency (LDA)

Sv Jono Street 3

01123 Vilnius

Tel.: (370-5) 262 74 38

Fax: (370-5) 212 01 60

Email: info@lda.lt

http//www.lda.lt

Macedonia

Agency for Foreign Investments (MacInvest)

Nikola Vapcarov, 7

P.O. Box 114

1000 Skopje

Tel.: (389-2) 31 17 564

Fax: (389-2) 31 22 098

Email: fdi@investinmacedonia.com

http//www.investinmacedonia.com

Madagascar

Economic development Board of Madagascar (EDBM)

Nouvel Immeuble Aro Ampefi loha

Escalier A, 4 étage, porte A41

Antananarlvo

Tel.: (261) 20 22 670 40/681 21

Fax: (261) 20 22 661 05

Email: contact@edbm.mg

http//www.edbm.gov.mg

Malawi

Malawi Investment Promotion Agency

Aquarius House

Private Bag 302, CapitalCity

Lilongwe 3

Tel.: (2651) 77 08 00

Fax: (2651) 77 17 81

Email: mipall@malawi.net

http://www.malawi-invest.net

Malaysia

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (MIDA)

Plaza Sentral

Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

P.O. Box 10618

50470 Kuala Lumpur

Tel.: (60-3) 22 67 36 33

Fax: (60-3) 22 73 4220

Email: promotion@mida.gov.my

http://www.mida.gov.my
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Namibia

Namibia Investment Centre (NIC)

Ministry of Trade and Industry

Private Bag 13340

Windhoek

Tel.: (264-61) 28 37 335/28 37 111

Fax: (264-61) 22 02 78/25 46 00

Email: nic@mti.gov.na

http://www.mti.gov.na

Nepal

Industrial Promotion Division

Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Supplies

Singha Durbar

Kathmandu

Tel.: (977-1)426 1203/101

Fax: (977-1)220319

Email: amaa@mos.com.np

http://www.catmando.com/gov/industry/fi pd/fi pd.htm

Netherlands

Netherlands Foreign Investment Agency

Bezuidenhoutseweg 16a

2594 AV The Hague

Tel.: (31-70) 379 88 18

Fax: (31-70) 379 63 22

Email: info@nfi a.nl

http://www.nfi a.nl

West-Holland Foreign Investment Agency (WFIA)

Koninginnegracht 14E

2514 AA

The Hague

Tel.: (31-70) 311 55 55

Fax: (31-70) 311 55 56

Email: info@wfi a.nl

http://www.wfi a.nl

Southern African Netherlands Chamber of Commerce 

and Industry

Juliana van Stolberglaan 148

2514 AA The Hague

Tel.: (31-70) 311 55 55

Fax: (31-70) 311 55 56

Email : info@sanec.nl

http://www.sanec.nl

Curacao (Netherlands Antilles)

Curacao Industrial and International Trade 

Development Company (CURINDE)

Emancipatie Boulevard 7

Landhuis Koningsplein

Willemstad

Tel.: (599-9) 737 6000

Fax: (599-9) 737 13 36

Email: info@curinde.com

http://www.curinde.com 

 New Zealand

Investment New Zealand

P.O. Box 2878

The Majestic Center, 100 Willis Street

Wellington

Tel. : +64 4 910 4300

Fax : +64 4 496 6541

Email : wgnoffi ce@investmentnz.govt.nz

http://www.investmentnz.govt.nz

Nicaragua

ProNicaragua

Km 4,5 carretera a Masaya Restaurante Tiptop 1/2 

cuadra abajo

Plasa Basilea Modulo 3

Managua

Tel.: (505) 270 64 00

Fax: (505) 278 73 32

Email: info@pronicaragua.org.ni

http://www.pronicaragua.org.ni

Mexico

Industrial Development Commission of Mexicali

Reforma 1087 Centro, 2da.Seccion

Mexicali, Baja California 21100

Tel.: (52-686) 552 66 10

Fax: (52-686) 552 57 30

Email: idc@mexicaliindustrial.com

http//www.mexicaliindustrial.com

Hidalgo International Corporation

Carr. Mex – Pachuca KM 93.5 Centro Minero

C.P. 42080 Pachuca Hidalgo

Tel.: (52-771) 717 8000

Fax: (52-771)717 8116

Email: inversion@hidalgo.gob.mx

http://www.hidalgo.gob.mx

ProMexico 

Periferico Sur #4333

Col. Jardines en la Montaña

14210 Mexico-City

Tel.: (52-1) 54 49 90 00

Fax: (52-1) 54 49 90 86

Email: bancomex@bancomex.gob.mx

http//www.bancomext.com

Secretaria de Promocion Economica (SEPROE)

Prolongacion Alcalde #1351 Torre SEPROE, Piso 8

C.P: 44270 Col. Mirafl ores

Guadalajara, Jalisco

Tel.: (52-3) 623 62 59

Fax: (52-3) 623 39 72

Email: jrobled@jalisco.gob.mx

http//www.seproe.jalisco.gob.mx

 Moldova (Republic of)

Moldovan Export Promotion Organization (MEPO)

65, Alexei Mateevici str.

2009 Chisinau

Tel.: (373-22) 24 20 55

Fax: (373-22)22 43 10

Email: offi ce@mepo.net

http://www.mida.md

Mongolia

Foreign Investment and Foreign Trade Agency (FIFTA)

Government of Mongolia

Government Building 11, Sambuu Street, 11

Ulaanbaatar 211238

Tel.: (976-11) 326 040

Fax: (976-11) 312 323

Email: fi fta@investmongolia.com

http://www.investmongolia.com

Montenegro

Montenegrin Investment Promotion Agency (MIPA)

Jovana Tomasevica bb.

81000 Podgorica

Tel.: (382-81) 203 140/1

Fax: (381-81) 65 55 83

Email: info@mipa.cg.yu

http://www.mipa.cg.yu

Morocco

Ministère des Affaires Economiques et Générales

Direction des Investissements Extérieurs

32, rue Hounain, Angle rue Michlifen

1000 Agdal-Rabat

Tel.: (212-37) 67 33 75

Fax: (212-37) 67 34 19

Email: info@invest-in-morocco.gov.ma

http://www.invest-in-morocco.gov.ma

Regional Centre for Investment in Greater Casablanca

60, avenue Hassan II

20000 Casablanca

Tel.: (212-22) 48 18 88

Fax: (212-22) 48 21 15

Email: info@casainvest.ma

http://www.casainvest.ma
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Peru

ProInversión

Paseo de la República 3361 Piso 9

San Isidro-Lima 27

Tel.: (51-1) 211-7930/4

Fax: (51-1) 441-7761

Email: info@proinversion.gob.pe

http://www.proinversion.gob.pe

Poland

Polish Information and Foreign Investment Agency 

(PAIiIZ)

ul. Bagatela 12

00-585 Warsaw

Tel.: (48 22) 334 98 00

Fax: (48 22) 334 99 99

Email: post@paiz.gov.pl

http://www.paiz.gov.pl

Portugal

Invest in Portugal

Edif. Peninsula 7

Praca do bom sucesso

4150-146 Porto

Tel.: (351) 226 05 53 00

Fax: (351) 226 05 53 99

Email: api@apinvest.pt

http://www.investinportugal.pt

Qatar (State of)

Economic and Commercial Promotion Department

Ministry of Economy and Commerce

P.O.Box 22 355

Doha

Tel.: (974) 494 54 01

Fax: (974) 493 30 54

Email: webmaster@mec.gov.qa

http://www.investinqatar.com.qa

Romania

Romanian Agency for Foreign Investments (ARIS)

22, Primaverii Blvd., District 1

Bucharest

Tel.: (40-21) 233 91 03

Fax: (40-21) 233 91 04

Email: aris@arisinvest.ro

http://www.arisinvest.ro

Russian Federation

North-West Development and Investment Promotion 

Agency

Fontanka Embankment 21

St. Petersburg 191023

Tel.: (7-812) 313 47 24

Fax: (7-812) 313 49 00

Email: investa@cic.spb.ru

http://www.investa.spb.ru

National Agengy for Direct Investment

21/4, Khlebny Pereulok

Moscow 121064

Tel.: (7-495) 956 39 57

Fax: (7-495) 956 39 70

Email: napi@napi.ru

http://www.napi.ru

Rwanda

Rwanda Investment and Export Promoting Agency

1, Avenue du Lac Muhazi, PO Box 6293

Kigali

Tel.: (250) 510 248

Fax: (250) 510 249

Email: info@rwandainvest.com

http://www.rwandainvest.com

Niger

Centre de Promotion des Investissements (CPI)

B.P. 209

Place de la Concertation

Niamey

Tel.: (227) 73 25 73

Fax: (227) 73 46 68

Email: cpiniger@intnet.ne

http://www.investir-au-niger.org

Nigeria

Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission (NIPC)

Plot 1181

Aguiyi-Ironsi Street, Maitama District

P.M.B. 381 Garki Abuja

Tel.: (234-09) 413 43 80

Fax: (234-9) 413 43 06

Email: nipc@nipc-nigeria.org

http://www.nipc-nigeria.org

Oman

Omani Centre for Investment Promotion & Export 

Development (OCIPED)

P.O. Box 25

Al Wadi Al Kabir

P.C. 117

Tel.: (968) 24 81 23 44

Fax: (968) 24 81 08 90

Email: info@ociped.com

http://www.ociped.com

Pakistan

Board of Investment (BOI)

Ataturk Avenue

Sector G,5/1

Islamabad

Tel.: (92-51) 921 9957/8267

Fax: (92-51) 92 15 554/92 070 27

Email: boipak@isb.compol.com, secretary@pakboi.

gov.pk

http://www.pakboi.gov.pk

Palestine National Authority

Palestinian Investment Promotion Agency (PIPA)

P.O. Box 1984

Ramallah

Tel.: (972-2) 298 87 91/2

Fax: (972-2) 298 87 93

Email: info@pipa.gov.ps

http://www.pipa.gov.ps

Papua New Guinea

Investment Promotion Authority (IPA)

P. O. Box 5053

Boroko, NCD

Tel.: (675) 321 7311

Fax: (675) 320 22 37

Email: iepd@ipa.gov.pg

http://www.ipa.gov.pg - www.investinpng.com

Paraguay

Proparaguay

Presidente Franco Casi Ayolas

Juan de Salazar esq

Asunción

Tel.: (595 21) 207 055

Fax: (595 21) 207 055

Email: ppy@proparaguay.gov.py

http://www.stp.gov.py

REDIEX Red de Inversiones y Exportaciones

Mcal. Lopez N 333

P.O. Box1892

Asuncion

Tel.: (595-21) 665112-3

Fax: (595 21) 665112

Email: info@rediex.gov.py

hhtp://www.rediex.gov.py
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Seychelles

Seychelles International Business Authority (SIBA)

P.O.Box 991

Victoria, Mahe

Tel.: (248) 38 08 00

Fax: (248) 38 08 88

Email: siba@seychelles.net

http://www.siba.net

Seychelles Investment Bureau (SIB)

P.O.Box 1167

Victoria, Mahe

Tel.: (248)61 07 50

Fax: (248)22 51 25

Email: sib@seychelles.sc

http://www.sib.gov.sc

Sierra Leone

Ministry of Trade, Industry and State Enterprises

18/20 Walpole Street

PMB 6

Freetown

Tel.: (232-22) 22 76 04

Fax: (232-22) 22 90 97

Email: sledic@sierratel.sl

http://www.sledic-sl.org

Slovakia

Slovak Investment and Trade Development Agency 

(SARIO)

Martincekova 17

821 02 Bratislava

Tel.: (421-2) 58 26 01 00

Fax: (421-2) 58 26 01 09

Email: sario@sario.sk, marketing@sario.sk

http://www.sario.sk

Slovenia

Public Agency of the Republic of Slovenia for 

Entrepreneurship and Foreign Investments (JAPTI)

Dunajska 156

Ljubljana 1000

Tel.: (386-1) 530 9817

Fax: (386-1) 530 9850

Email: tipo@gov.si

http://www.investslovenia.org

Solomon Islands

Ministry of Commerce and Tourism

P.O.Box G26

Honiara

Tel.: (677)22 856/ 26 392

Fax: (677) 25 084/21 651

Email: fi b@Commerce.gov.sb

http://www.commerce.gov.sb

South Africa

Durban Investment Promotion Agency

26th Floor, Old Mutual Center

303 West Street

Durban 4001

Tel.: (27-31) 336 25 90

Fax: (27-31) 336 25 11

hhtp://www.dipa.co.za

Gauteng Economic Development Agency (GEDA)

GEDA House

88 Fox Street

Johannesburg, Gauteng

Tel.: (27-11) 833 87 50

Fax: (27-11) 833 89 30

Email: info@geda.co.za

hhtp://www.geda.co.za

Saint Lucia

National Development Corporation

P.O. Box 495 Castries

St Lucia

Tel.: (1-758) 452 3614

Fax: (1-758) 452 1841

Email: slndc@aol.com

http://www.stluciandc.com

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

National Investment Promotions Inc.

2nd Floor Administrative Centre

P.O.Box 608

Kingston

Tel.: (1-784) 457 21 59

Fax: (1-784) 457 29 43

Email: svg-nipi@vincysurf.com

http://www.svg-nipi.com

Samoa

Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Labour.

P.O.Box 862

Apia

Tel.: (685) 20441

Fax: (685) 20443

Email: TIPU@Samoa.net.ws

http://www.tradeinvestsamoa.ws

Saudi Arabia

Saudi Arabia General Investment Authority (SAGIA)

Promotion Centre

P.O. Box 5927

Riyadh 11432

Tel.: (966-1) 263 5010

Fax: (966-1) 263 5020

Email: info@sagia.gov.sa

http://www.sagia.gov.sa

Royal Commission for Jubail and Yanbu

P.O. Box 5964

Riyadh 11432

Tel.: (966-1) 479 44 45

Fax: (966-1) 479 32 75

Email: webmaster@rcjy.gov.sa,

http://www.rcjy.gov.sa

Senegal

Investment Promotion and Major Works Agency 

(APIX)

52-54 rue Mohamed VI

BP 430 CP 18524

Dakar

Tel.: (221) 849 05 55

Fax: (221) 823 94 89

Email: contact@apix.sn

http://www.apix.sn

Serbia

Serbia Investment and Export Promotion Agency 

(SIEPA)

Vlajkoviceva 3

11000 Beograd

Tel.: (381-11) 33 98 550

Fax: (381-11) 33 98 814

Email: offi ce@siepa.sr.gov.yu

http://www.siepa.sr.gov.yu

Kosovo Investment Promotion Agency (KIPA)

Rr. Enver Maloku, No 80 Prishtina

Tel.: (381 38) 200 360 44

Fax: (381-38) 200 360 41

Vojvodina Investment Promotion - VIP

Mr. Branislav Bugarski, CEO

Zmaj Jovina 4/I 21000 Novi Sad

Autonomous Province of Vojvodina

Republic of Serbia

Tel.: +381 21 472 32 41

Fax: + 381 21 472 19 21

http://www.vip.org.yu 
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Sudan

Sudanese Investment Authority

P.O. Box 6286

Khartoum

Tel.: (249-11) 77 10 63/77 96 28/72 04 54

Fax: (249-11) 77 01 56

Email: investment@sudanmail.net

http://www.sudaninvest.org/mid.htm

Swaziland

Swaziland Investment Promotion Authority (SIPA)

7th fl oor , Mbandzeni House

P.O.Box 4194

Mbabane

Tel.: (268) 404 04 70

Fax: (268) 404 33 74

Email: info@sipa.org.sz

http://www.sipa.org.sz

Sweden

Invest in Sweden Agency (ISA)

P.O. Box 90

101 21 Stockholm

Tel.: (46-8) 40 27 800

Fax: (46-8) 40 27 878

Email: isa@isa.se

http://www.isa.se

Stockholm Business Region

P.O.Box 162 82

10121 Stockholm

Tel.: (46-8) 508 280 00

Fax: (46-8) 508 280 90

http//www.stockholmbusinessregion.se

Business Region Göteborg (BRG)

Norra Hamngatan 14

411 14 Göteborg

Tel.: (46-31) 61 24 02

Fax: (46-31) 61 24 01

www.businessregiongoteborg.com

Switzerland

State Secretariat for Economic Affairs (SECO)

Effi ngerstrasse 27

3003 Bern

Tel.: (41-31) 322 5656

Fax: (41-31) 324 86 00

http://www.seco.admin.ch

Tadjikistan

Agency for Promotion of Foreign Investments (APFI)

734025, 36 Khuseinzoda st.

Dushanbe

Tel.: (992-372) 23 37 54

Fax: (992-372) 23 37 54

Email: afi -uda@rambler.ru

http://www.rambler.ru

Tanzania (United Republic of)

Tanzania Investment Centre (TIC)

Promotion Division

P.O.Box 938

Dar Es-Salaam

Tel.: (255-22) 211 63 28

Fax: (255 22) 2118253

Email: information@tic.co.tz

http://www.tic.co.tz

Zanzibar Investment Promotion Authority

P. O. BOX 2286

Zanzibar 255-24

Tel.: (255 – 24) 2233026

Fax: (255 – 24) 2232737

Email: zipa@zanzinet.com,zipaznz@zanzinet.com

www.investzanzibar.org

Invest North West

1st Floor Old Mutual Bldg.

171 Beyers Naudé Drive

Rustenburg 0290

Tel.: (27-14) 594 25 70

Fax: (27-14) 594 25 75/6

Email: inw@inw.org.za

http://www.inw.org.za

Mpumalanga Economic Growth Agency (MEGA)

33 Van Rensburg Street

Nelspruit 1200

Tel.: (27-13) 752 24 40

Fax: (27-13) 755 17 56

Trade and Investment KwaZulu-Natal (TIK)

P.O. Box 4245

3rd fl oor The Marine, 22 Gardiner Street

Durban 4000

Tel.: (27-31) 366 0600

Fax: (27-31) 304 44 71

Email: tik@tikzn.co.za

http://www.tikzn.co.za

Trade and Investment Limpopo (TIL)

P.O. Box 3490

0699 Polokwane

Tel.: (27-15) 295 51 71

Fax: (27-15) 295 51 97

Email: agrinette@til.co.za

http://www.til.co.za

Trade and Investment South Africa (TISA)

Private Bag X84

Pretoria 0001

Tel.: (27-12) 394 13 17

Fax: (27-12) 394 23 17

http://www.thedti.gov.za

Spain

Interes Invest in Spain

C/ Orense 58, 3rd fl oor

28020 Madrid

Tel.: (34-91) 349 39 83

Fax: (34-91) 349 35 62

Email: Buzon.ofi cial@sgiex.dgcominver.sscc.mcx.es

http://www.investinspain.org

Catalonia Investment Agency (CIDEM)

Passeig de Gracia, 129

08008 Barcelona

Tel.: (34-93) 476 72 87

Fax: (34-93) 476 73 03

Email: catalonia@cidem.gencat.net

http://www.catalonia.com

Service Center for the internationalisation of the 

Catalan Companies

Passeig de Gracia, 94

08008 Barcelona

Tel.: (34-93) 484 96 27

Fax: (34-93)484 96 66

Email: info@copca.com

http://www.copca.com

PromoMadrid

Suero de Quinones, 34

28002 Madrid

Tel.: (34-91) 74 50 127

Fax: (34-91) 41 10 913

Email: info@promomadrid.com

http://www.promomadrid.com

Sri Lanka

Board of Investment of Sri Lanka (BOI)

World Trade Center, Echelon Square

West Tower, 25 Floor

Colombo 01

Tel.: (94-11) 242 7000

Fax: (94-11) 244 79 95

Email: infoboi@itmin.com, webmaster@boi.lk

http://www.boi.lk



WAIPA ANNUAL REPORT 200768 WAIPA ANNUAL REPORT 2007 69

United Kingdom

UK Trade & Investment

Dept. of Trade and Industry

66-74 Victoria Street

London SW1E 6SW

Tel.: (44) 20 721 580 00

Fax: (44) 20 721 556 16

Email: Invest.uk@dti.gsi.gov.uk

http://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk

Manchester Investment Development Agency Service 

(MIDAS)

MIDAS House, Trafford Wharf Road

Trafford Park

Manchester M17 1EX

Tel.: (44) 161 877 30 00

Fax: (44) 161 848 86 38

Email: midas@midas.org.uk

http://www.manchestercalling.com

United States of America

DCED, International Business Development

Commonwealth Keystone Building, 

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 171200-0225

Tel.: (1-717) 720 73 80

http://www.newPA.com

Uzbekistan

Foreign Investment Agency

75, Buyuk Ipak Yuli str.

700077 Tashkent

Tel.: (998-711) 384148/249

Email: info@uzinfocom.uz

http://www.gov.uz/

Vanuatu

Vanuatu Investment Promotion Authority (VIPA)

Level 1, Pilioko House

PMB 9011

Port Vila

Tel.: (678) 24 096

Fax :(678) 25 216

Email: investment@vanuatu.com.vu

http://www.investinvanuatu.com - www.

vanuatuinvest.vu

Venezuela

Consejo Nacional de Promoción de Inversiones 

(CONAPRI)

Centro Empresarial Parque del Este, Piso 12

Av. Francisco de Miranda, La Carlota

Caracas 1070

Tel.: (58212) 951 6507

Fax: (58212) 953 3915

Email: conapri@conapri.org

http://www.conapri.org

Yemen (Republic of)

General Investment Authority (GIA)

26, Al-Kods Street, Southern Al-Safi a

P.O.Box 19022

Sana’a

Tel.: (967-1) 268 205

Fax: (967-1) 262 964

Email: invest@giay.org

http://www.giay.gov.ye

Zambia

Zambia Investment Centre (ZIC)

Los Angeles Boulevard

P.O.Box 34580

10101 Lusaka

Tel.: (260-1) 252990

Fax: (260-1) 252150

Email: invest@zamnet.zm

http://www.zic.org.zm

Thailand

Offi ce of the Board of Investment (BOI)

555, Vibhavadi Rangsit Road

Chatuchak

Bangkok 10900

Tel.: (66-2) 537 81 11/55

Fax: (66-2) 537 81 77

Email: head@boi.go.th

http://www.boi.go.th

Tunisia

Foreign Direct Investment Promotion Agency (FIPA)

Rue Salaheddine El Ammami

Centre Urbain Nord

1004 Tunis

Tel.: (216-71) 75 2540

Fax: (216-71) 23 1400

Email: fi pa.tunisia@mci.gov.tn

http://www.investintunisia.tn

Turkey

Under Secretariat for Treasury, General Directorate for 

Foreign Investment

Inönü Bulvari, 36

06510 Balgat

Ankara

Tel.: (90-312) 212 88 00

Fax: (90-312) 212 89 16

Email: melek.uz@hazine.gov.tr

http://www.treasury.gov.tr

Turks and Caicos Islands

Turks and Caicos Islands Investment Agency (TCInvest)

The Honourable L. Headley Durham Building

Church Folly, Grand Turk

Turks & Caicos Islands

Tel.: (649) 946 20 58

Fax: (649) 946 14 64

Email: tcinvest@tciway.tc

http://www.tcinvest.tc

Uganda

Uganda Investment Authority (UIA)

Plot 28, Kampala Road

P.O.Box 7418

Kampala

Tel.: (256-41) 301000

Fax: (256-41) 342903

Email: info@ugandainvest.com

http://www.ugandainvest.com

Ukraine

Ukrainian Center for Foreign Investments Promotion

36, Rayevskoho str.

Kyiv, 01042

Tel.: (380-44) 537 7313

Fax: (380-44) 537 7311

Email: info@investukraine.org

http://www.investukraine.org

United Arab Emirates

Dubai Airport Free Zone Authority (DAFZA)

P.O. Box 491

Dubai

Tel.: (971-4) 299 55 55

Fax: (971-4) 202 77 66

Email: invest@dafza.gov.ae

http://www.dafza.gov.ae

Ras Al Khaimah Free Trade Zone Authority

P. O. Box 10055

Ras Al Khaimah

Tel.: (971-7) 204 1111

Fax: (971-7) 228 0859

Email: inquiry@rakftz.com

http://www.rakftz.com
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COMESA Regional Investment Agency

Mr. Mkandawire, Co-ordinator

PO Box 30051

Ben Bella Road

30051 Lusaka

Tel.: (260-1) 22 97 26/32

Email: riau@comesa.int

http://www.comesa.int

Zimbabwe

Zimbabwe Investment Centre

The Investment House,109 - Rotten Row Road

P.O.Box 5950

Harare

Tel.: (263-4) 75 79 31/5

Fax: (263-4) 75 79 37

Email: info@zic.co.zw

http://www.zimtrade.co.zw

Associated Members

France

ACSAN

32, rue Mallet Stevens, Batiment K

30900 Nimes

Tel.: (33-4)66 04 06 06

Fax: (33-4)66 04 74 50

Email: contact@acsan-consulting.com

www.acsan-consulting.com

Gambia

IPAWAS Association of Investment Promotion Agencies 

of West African States

GIPFZA House

Banjul

Tel.: (220) 437 76 10

Fax: (220) 437 73 79

Email: ceo.gipfza@qanet.gm

Japan

Japan Bank for International Cooperation

4-1 Ohtenachi 1-Chome

Chiyoda-ku

Tokyo

Tel.: (81-3)52 18 97 19

Fax: (81-3)52 18 98 46

Email: fdi@jbic.go.jp

http://www.jbic.go.jp/english/index.php

Saudi Arabia

Islamic Development Bank Groups’ Investment 

Promotion Technical Assistance Programme (ITAP)

P.O. Box 157 72

Jeddah 21454

Tel.: (96-62) 644 54 44

Fax: (96-62) 637 97 55

Email: iciec@isdb.org

www.iciec.com

South Africa

African Access International

50 Old Main Road

3710 Hillcrest

Tel, Fax:+27 31 562 1673

Email: naledi1@mweb.co.za

http://www.access-int.com

United Kingdom

GDP Global Development

St. James House, 13 Kensington Square

London W8 5HD

Tel.: (44-20) 77 95 81 31

Fax: (44-20) 76 81 15 13

Email: christina.knutsson@gdpglobal.com

http://www.gdpglobal.com

United States of America

Development Counsellors International (DCI)

461 Park Avenue South

New York, NY 10016

http://www.aboutdci.com
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CHAPTER I 
Establishment of WAIPA and Objectives 

Article I

Following the founding meeting of high-level offi cials 

of Investment Promotion Agencies held 26-27 April, 

1995 under the auspices of the United Nations 

Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD), 

an international association of Investment Promotion 

Agencies is hereby established and shall hereinafter 

be referred to as World Association of Investment 

Promotion Agencies (WAIPA).  

WAIPA is an autonomous, non-profi t making 

organization established pursuant to articles 60 to 

79 of the Swiss Civil Code.  

The headquarters of WAIPA shall be situated in 

Geneva, Switzerland, or at such place as the General 

Assembly may decide. 

Article II

WAIPA shall be dedicated to the support and 

advancement of the following purposes:  

To promote and develop understanding and 

cooperation amongst Investment Promotion 

Agencies;

To strengthen information gathering systems 

and information exchange amongst Investment 

Promotion Agencies;

To share country and regional experiences in 

attracting investment;  

To assist Investment Promotion Agencies to gain 

access to technical assistance and training through 

referrals to relevant agencies; 

To facilitate access to funding and other assistance, 

1.

2.

3.

1.

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

through referrals to relevant bilateral and multilateral 

agencies, for the development and implementation 

of investment promotion programmes;

To assist Investment Promotion Agencies in advising 

their respective governments in the formulation 

of appropriate investment promotion policies and 

strategies.

2. The aims and purposes of WAIPA shall be 

accomplished through meetings, seminars and 

congresses, through publication of regular 

periodicals and special reports and through 

such other means as its General Assembly may 

determine.

CHAPTER 2
Membership

Article III

Membership of WAIPA shall be open to all agencies 

whose prime function is to promote any country or 

territory for investment. Other organizations that 

share the objectives of WAIPA as set out in Article 

II of the WAIPA Statute, may, upon application, 

become Associated Members.

An annual membership fee of $2,000 or such 

other amount as may be decided by the General 

Assembly shall be paid by every Member. The 

General Assembly shall decide the amount of the 

fees payable for Associated Members.

Members of WAIPA may, under the framework of 

the WAIPA Statute, associate at regional or sub-

regional level and may do so under Statute that 

shall not be in confl ict with the WAIPA Statute.

All Members shall have the same rights, duties and 

f.

1.

2.

3.

4.

WAIPA Statutes
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A Member of the Steering Committee, except an ex-

offi cio Member, shall serve for two years and shall 

be eligible for reelection. 

A retired President of the General Assembly shall be 

an ex-offi cio member of the Steering Committee for 

the succeeding two-year period. 

Article XII

The Steering Committee shall convene at least twice 

a year at the headquarters of the Association or at 

such other suitable place as it may decide.  

The decisions of the Steering Committee shall be by 

a majority vote.  

The quorum of the Steering Committee will be fi ve.  

Article XIII

The Steering Committee shall formulate its own rules 

of procedure.  

Article XIV

The Steering Committee shall have the following 

functions: 

To draw up detailed proposals for the realization of 

the objectives to which WAIPA is dedicated; 

To prepare and submit a report to the General 

Assembly at least once a year;

To perform such other duties as may be assigned to 

it by the General Assembly.  

CHAPTER 6
The Secretariat

Article XV

There shall be a Secretariat, set up by the Steering 

Committee, which will assist the Steering Committee 

in the carrying out of its work.  

The Secretariat shall also assist the Steering 

Committee to prepare the annual report and any 

4.

5.

1.

2.

3.

a.

b.

c.

1.

2.

such supplementary reports as are required by 

the activities of WAIPA, in addition to the daily 

management of the Association.  

WAIPA shall seek and utilize to the extent possible 

support from Foreign Investment Advisory Services 

(FIAS), Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency 

(MIGA), Organization for Economic Cooperation and 

Development (OECD), United Nations Conference on 

Trade and Development (UNCTAD), United Nations 

Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO) and 

such other bilateral and multilateral agencies as 

may be authorized by the Steering Committee and 

the General Assembly. 

The agencies referred to in clause 3 shall be invited 

to the Consultative Committee, which will advise 

the Steering Committee in the defi nition and 

implementation of the WAIPA programme. 

Article XVI

The Secretariat shall be located at the headquarters 

of WAIPA.  

CHAPTER 7
Budget and Expenditure

Article XVII

The Steering Committee shall prepare a Budget for 

the administration of the affairs of WAIPA and shall 

submit it to the General Assembly for approval.  

Article XVIII

The fi nancial resources of WAIPA will be made up of 

voluntary donations which it may accept in accordance 

with Article XIX, membership fees and payments 

received for services rendered.  

Article XIX

The Chairperson of the Steering Committee or any 

other person that may be appointed by the General 

Assembly may accept such voluntary donations as 

may be offered to WAIPA, provided that no condition 

contrary to the aims and interest of WAIPA is attached 

3.

4.

privileges. Associated Members shall have the same 

rights, duties and privileges as Members, provided, 

however, that they shall not have the right to vote 

under Article VIII, paragraph 3 of this Statute, or to 

become a member of the Steering Committee under 

Article XI of this Statute.

CHAPTER 3
Institutions

Article IV

WAIPA shall perform its functions through the 

following organs:

 

The General Assembly.

The Steering Committee.

The Secretariat.

CHAPTER 4
The General Assembly

Article V

The General Assembly shall be the deliberative 

assembly of WAIPA. It shall consist of representation 

from each Member.  

The General Assembly shall establish the general 

policy of WAIPA; adopt a work programme; elect 

offi cials; appoint fi nancial auditors; and establish 

any subsidiary body as may be required.  

Article VI

The General Assembly shall meet at least once a year 

either at the time and location of the annual Session of 

the UNCTAD Commission on International Investment 

and Transnational Corporations or at such convenient 

place as may be decided by the Steering Committee.  

a.

b.

c.

1.

2.

Article VII

The General Assembly shall elect from among its 

members a President and two vice-presidents who 

shall each serve for a period of two years and who 

shall be eligible for reelection. 

Article VIII

The General Assembly shall discuss in open session 

the annual report of the Steering Committee and 

such other matters as may be referred to it by the 

Steering Committee.  

The quorum of the General Assembly shall be one 

third of all the Members.  

The decisions of the General Assembly shall be taken 

by a majority vote of all the Members present.  

Article IX

The General Assembly shall establish its own Rules of 

Procedure.

CHAPTER 5
The Steering Committee

Article X

The Steering Committee shall be responsible for 

ensuring the implementation of the decisions of the 

General Assembly.  

Article XI

The Steering Committee shall consist of 15 members 

elected by the General Assembly.  

The President and vice-presidents of the General 

Assembly shall be members of the Steering 

Committee and the President shall serve as the 

Chairperson of the Steering Committee.  

At least one seat in the Steering Committee shall be 

reserved for representation from the African region, 

the Asia and Pacifi c region, the Central and Eastern 

European region, the Latin America and Caribbean 

region, and the North Atlantic region.

1.

2.

3.

1.

2.

3.
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to such voluntary donations and the donation is 

disclosed immediately to the Members of the Steering 

Committee. 

 

CHAPTER 8
General Provisions
Article XX

Any Investment Promotion Agency, which is not a 

signatory to the Statute, may adhere to it by sending 

a notifi cation to the Secretariat, which shall inform 

other Members of its adherence to the agreement.  

Any Member who desires to renounce its 

membership shall forward a written notifi cation to 

the Secretariat. At the expiration of one year from 

the date of the receipt of such notifi cation, if not 

withdrawn earlier, this Statute shall cease to apply 

with respect to the Member that has so renounced.  

Should a Member act in fl agrant violation against 

the spirit, purpose and interests of WAIPA, the 

General Assembly may, on the recommendation of 

the Steering Committee, suspend the rights and 

privileges to be enjoyed by that Member to the 

extent determined by the General Assembly.  

Article XXI

The Association shall cooperate with governments, 

business organizations and other international bodies. 

In particular, it is intended that besides the specifi c 

relationship with UNCTAD referred to in Article VI, and 

with FIAS, MIGA, OECD, UNCTAD and UNIDO referred 

to in Article XV.3, WAIPA shall establish working 

relations with other organizations in the United 

Nations system which have relevance to WAIPA’s 

objectives.

Article XXII

The working language of the Association shall be 

English. Other languages may be used if resources 

permit.  

Article XXIII

The liability of WAIPA shall be limited to the amount of 

1.

2.

3.

its assets. The liability of WAIPA shall not extend to the 

personal liability of the offi cials of WAIPA.  

Article XXIV

In the event that WAIPA is to be wound up, all assets 

shall be distributed among the members of WAIPA, 

proportionately to the payment of their subscription 

over the last three years to the Association, and shall 

be prorated accordingly.  The proceedings shall be in 

accordance with the applicable laws and by the courts 

of the seat of WAIPA.

Article XXV

Any dispute between WAIPA and a Member or an 

offi cer, which is not settled amicably, shall be settled 

in accordance with the laws and by the courts of seat 

of the WAIPA.  

Article XXVI

Any question which may arise concerning the 

interpretation or application of this Statute shall 

be decided by a vote of two-thirds of the Steering 

Committee.  

If the Steering Committee fails to resolve such 

a question, the matter shall be submitted to the 

General Assembly, whose decision shall be fi nal. 

Article XXVII

This Statute may be amended on the following 

conditions:

A written request shall be made to the Secretariat 

by at least ten Members;

The proposed amendment shall not be submitted 

to the General Assembly until all the Members 

have been duly notifi ed of it, at least three months 

prior to the date of the meeting at which it is to be 

considered. 

2. Any such proposed amendment shall be approved 

by a majority of at least two-thirds of the General 

Assembly who shall determine the date of its 

adoption.    

1.

2.

1.

a.

b.
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